City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clerk ~ fzlo

mr oy -5 P 230

ENY CLERR .
) I T A Y Y Gt
MEETINGS SCHEDULED FALL RVER. MA
AusoN M. BOUCHARD - ¢TyY GOUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER ~  INES Lurte
iT LERK TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11' 2022 SSESTANT CITY CLERK
AGENDA

5:55 P.M. PUBLIC HEARING

CURB REMOVAL

1. Romanow Real Estate Trust, Max Harrison TRS., One International Place Suite 3700,
Boston, MA, 02110, for a curb removal as follows;

Existing Curbing Curbing Combined Openings
Opening to be to be Proposed After
Removed Added Alteration
Newton Street 55,9 42’ 219 76’
William S. Canning Blvd. 34.8 24 34.8' 24

This applicant proposes to modify the existing three curb cpenings that currently access the
property at 323 William S. Canning Blvd. to access the proposed new Marketplace and Gas Station.
The overall project results in an increase of 9.2' of curb removal. The project has received Site Plan
Approval.

6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING (OR IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.)

1. Citizen Input

2. Transfer and appropriation (See #2 below)

3. Discussion with Administration and representatives from the Fall River Housing Authority
regarding Home Rule Petition — An Act Authorizing the Fall River Housing Authority to
convey a certain parcel of land to SouthCoast Hospital Group, Inc. (See #3 below)

4, Resolution — Committee on Finance meet with various parties regarding Fall River Cannabis
Review Commission and process of approving marijuana licenses (tabled 10-26-2021)

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF IT RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.)

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. *Mayor requesting confirmation of the following appointments to the Special Charter Review
Committee:
a. Paul J. Machado
b. Traci L. Almeida
¢. Kathryn M. Nemkovich
d. John R. Mitchell
e. Michelle (Mimi) Larrivee

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org




2. *Mayor and order transferring the sum of $14,953.28 from the General Fund Reserve to
Elections, Expenses (see Finance #2)

3. *Mayor and Home Rule Petition — An Act Authorizing the Fall River Housing Authority to
convey a certain parcel of land to SouthCoast Hospital Group, Inc. (See Finance #3)

4, *Mayor and order accepting gift of $57,114.00 for the Fall River Fire Department from
Precise Packaging, LL.C, to purchase twe ChemProX, Handheld Chemical Detectors

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS ~ None

COMMITTEE REPORTS — None

ORDINANCES
Ordination, as amended
5. *Proposed ordinance — Reorganization of city departments

RESOLUTIONS

8. *Committee of Public Works and Transportation meet with residents of Grinnell and
Jefferson Street areas, the Administrator of Community Utilities, and the City Englneer to
discuss flooding issues

7. *Administration consider the use of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds to mstall
cameras in all parks and playgrounds to ensure residents’ safety

CITATIONS
8. Jim Lopes for being awarded the 2022 Department of Conservation and Recreation
Innovation in Interpretation Award

ORDERS ~ HEARINGS
Curb removai:
9, Romanow Real Estate Trust, Max Harrison TRS — Removal of 76 feet on Newton Street and
24 feet at 323 William S. Canning Boulevard (corner lot)

ORDERS ~ MISCELLANEQUS
10. *“Warrant for the State Election to be held on November 8, 2022

11.  Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
Jody Oliveira d/b/a Ground Earth, Inc. located at 1741 Stafford Road
Joseph Bilan d/b/a BP Auto Service Repair, Inc. located at 1081 South Main Street

12. Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Driver:
Lisa A. Padula

13. City Engineer prepare plans for the acceptance of Courtney Street from Highland Avenue
to Fieldstone Lane

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

14. *Claims

15.  *City resident requesting no parking signs on Bigelow Street

16.  *City Engineer — Street opening less than 5 years at 170 Purchase Street




City Council Minutes:
17. *Committee on Finance — September 13, 2022
18.  *Committee on Finance — September 27, 2022
19, *Regular Meeting of the City Council — September 13, 2022
20. *Regular Meeting of the City Council — September 27, 2022
21.  *Special Meeting of the City Council - September 16, 2022

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

22. *Department of Public Utilities Public Hearing for National Grid — Approval of an Alternative
Basic Service Procurement Plan scheduled for October 11, 2022

23. *Department of Public Utilities Public Hearing for National Grid — 3 Year Energy Efficiency



| | - FINANCE _i
City of JFall Biber, 7 2 B

(Councilar Shawn Cadime)

WHEREAS, concerns exist regarding the creation and existence of the Fall River
.Cannabis Review Commission, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Corporation Counsel, Kenneth Fiola, Executive Vice President
of BCEDC, or a representative of the Mayor's office who is qualified to respond to questions
regarding this Commission and the process of approving marijuana licenses, as well as a
representative of KP Law, be invited to a meeting of the Committee on Finance, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meet
with the same parties to draft an ordinance establishing such Commission.

In City Council, October 18, 2021
Adopted.

A true copy.. Atiest:

10-26-31 Tabled in France



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the May(n

;;;;;

M2 GG -3 P 25y

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

Cn‘\[ L’Ll..fu"t S
Fﬁ! L Rtvhin AT
October 3, 2022

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Councii President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment;
Name:  Paul J, Machado

Address: 241 London Street
Fall River, MA 02723

Position: Special Charter Review Committee

Effective: October 3, 2022

Sincerely,

fput /

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River | / b |
‘Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

pmt o e
FNL A
% 6. b

Yooz ocAn g

ol e [N e

M1 00T -3 P 2 5b

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

CITY CLER
FALL RIVER, A
October 3, 2022

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
1 hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment:
Name:  Traci L. Almeida

Address: 1658 Highland Avenue
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Special Charter Review Committee

 Effective: October 3, 2022

Sincerely,

$puil 8 Oy
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River | I C

H,fp s
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor |
ot -3 P 2517
PAUL E. COOGAN ? >
Mayor .
CiTY CL ERE
FALL RIVER, MA ‘
October 3, 2022

Coungil President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fali River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment;
Name: Kathryn M. Nemkovich

Address: 37 Winthrop Street
Fall River, MA 02721

Position: Special Charter Review Committee

Effective: October 3, 2022

Sincerely,

fret 2L,

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

Ty

H Tean 7 B LW
TH T N ik Fu Bat
3% frese e bere 3 Y

e

W 0T -3 P 250

PavuL E. COOGAN
Mayor

CITY CLERK o iem
October 3, 2022 FALL RIVER, MA

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:
I hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment:
Name:  John R. Mitchell

Address: 312 Florence Street
Fall River, MA 02720

Position: Special Charter Review Committee

Effective: October 3, 2022

Sincerely,

Tk & e
Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River | / e

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor
R R EL
PAUL E. COOGAN : zgzz GCT -3 p 7 5-]
Mayor .
October 3, 2022 oY S e

Council President and

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

I'hereby request the confirmation by the City Council for the following appointment:
Name:  Michelle (Mimi) Larrivee

Address: 268 Oak Grove Avenue
Fall River, MAI 02723

. Position: Special Charter Review Committee

Effective: October 3, 2022

Smcerely,

Paul E. Coogan

Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

CITY CLERY
FALL RIVER TR

October 5, 2022

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:
In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws,

I recommend the following appropriations to your Honorable Body.

1. $14,953.28 That the sum of $14,953.28 be, and the same is, hereby appropriated to
the ELECTIONS, EXPENSES from the GENERAL FUND
RESERVE.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this, please feel free to contact me.
Best Regards,

WME%

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



Citp of Fall River, 4 Gy G -

October 11, 2022

ORDERED:

That the sum of $14,953.28 be, and the same is, hereby transferred to the
ELECTIONS, EXPENSES from GENERAL FUND RESERVE.



FALL RIVER
> g

CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS a/

BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS
ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER
TEL. 508-324-2630

21 September 2022

Ashley Pires

City Auditor

One Government Center
Fall River, MA. 02722

Dear Auditor Pires,

As you are aware the City Council adopted an Order to hold a special municipal election
on November 8, 2022. A referendum vote is required by statute to determine whether or not Fall
River will be added as an MBTA district.

The Board of Elections is required to pay for the printing and delivery of ballots for this
special election. I"ve accepted the bid submitted from Bradford & Bigelow in the amount of
$14,953.28. At the recommendation of the CFO, I request that the aforementzoned sum be
transferred from reserved funds to the following Budget Line Item:

Org#11620002
Object#542600

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

N
F i
!

ALt

L7

jfBoard of Electiog



B&B Quote # 22-09-104
Date  8/21/2022
REV.2 Carract irim size

Ryan Lyons _

Chairman, Board of Election Commissioners
City of Fall River

One Government Cenier, Room #5636

Fall River, MA 02722

We are pleased to present for your consideration our quotation per the following specifications:

Title: DS5200 Ballots for Novernber 8, 2022 City Election -

Quantity: 45,000 Officials and 10,000 Early/Absantes plus 20C Specimens
Siza: 8.5" X 17" '

Preparation; Print ready pdf supplied

Proof: Digitai biueling for the text .
Stock: 80# White Opaque for Official and Absantes; 50# Colored Offset for Specimens
Ink:. Otficiat: lack :

Absenies: Black & 1 pms {color block at iop)
Specimen: Black

Binding: Trim Official, and Trim and Faid Absantes
Packing: Buik carlon pack, speciai order carton
Shipping: Fraight included delivery of ballots to Fall River, MA 02722
Scheduie: To be confirmed at time of order.
: _ Total
55000 Price per bailot 302564 $14,102.60
200|Price per specimen | $0.2584 $51.28
Estimated Freight $300.00

TOTAL=  $14,953.28

This quote is valid for'BO days from date of submissicn, unless otherwise noted, éxcept freight and
paper stock. Fraight will be charged at market rates at time of shipment. Due to unpredictable

fluctuations in the paper market, ail paper prices are subject to confirmation or revision basad on daie of printing.

Mutticle drop shipments may incur additionai charges. )
Additienal costs for mulfiple courier charges for delivery of proofs to be added at time of hilling.
Prices do not inciude any AA's or changes that are required above and beyond what is quoted.

We apporeciate the oppor‘luhity of giving you this quotation, and we hope to be able to preduce this job for
you in the near future. Unless otherwise noted, specificaticns and prices are subject to the terms,
conditions, and printing trade customs which can be obtained from your Saies Represantative.

Cus

Paul MacDougall/bl
Balot Account Mang

& 1 SEP 21 2022
Acceptad By, Sl




FY23 Appropriation/Transfer Number Analysis

Line Original/Revised Appropriation Amount Transferred Adjusted Balance

General Fund, RESERVE $ - 2,878,429.00 $ {14,953.28) $ 2,863,475.72
ELECTION, EXPENSES S 95,785.00 $ 14,953.28 S 110,738.28

| certify that there are sufficient funds available for these transfers.

bmr_m,\/v.qmm\\mab&u:oﬂc
October 11, 2023




PAaUL E. COOGAN

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

gy
.

q
s
e
I'ti
o
or
"
il

B

Biacy-s p o Iy
Mayor
CITY CLERK

FALL RIVER MA

October 5, 2022

Council President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council:

~ Attached for your review and consideration, please find an order petitioning the General Court
for adoption of a bill for a special law relating to the City of Fall River as set ouf in the attached
proposed legislation entitled “An Act Authorizing the Fall River Housing Authority to Convey a
Certain Parcel of Land to SouthCoast Hospital Group, LLC.”

The Fall River Housing Authority proposes to convey ownership of 229 Highland Avenue (an
abandoned house that has been deemed too costly to renovate) to SouthCoast Hospital Group,
LLC in order to allow Charlton/SouthCoast to expand their emergency care facility in Fall River,
The subject property is currently owned by Fall River Housing Authority, having been purchased
by the Housing Authority in the early 1980’s with money from the State’s 689 program. The
Housing Authority owns the property and cannot sell 1t without prior authorization from the
Department of Housing and Community Development.

The proposed legislation would (1)} guarantee that Charlton/SouthCoast would receive the
property for expansion of its emergency care facility for the benefit of the Greater Fall River
area; (2) require that Charlton/SouthCoast pay the appraised value of the property to FRHA; (3)
require that Charlton/SouthCoast assist the Housing Authority in locating another property to
operate as a 689 facility; and (4) allow the Housing Authority to re-establish a new 689 facility
to provide services to approximately 6-8 handicapped individuals in the City of Fall River.

One Government C.enter « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



3

A decision was reached by the legal representatives of the Legislative and Executive branches,
which stipulated that there is a need for a home rule petition in order to transfer title in for this
property. Therefore, this order is before you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Vot

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor



2

City of Fall River, 2 Gy Cunois

Ordered, that a petition to the General Court, accompanied by a bill for a special law relating to the City
Fall River to be filed with an attested copy of this order be, and hereby is, approved under Clause (1) of
Section 8 of Article 2, as amended by Article 89, of the Amendments to the Constitution of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, to the end that the legislation be adopted precisely as set out in the
proposed legislation attached hereto entitled “An Act Authorizing the Fall River Housing Authority fo
Convey a Certain Parcel of Land to Southcoast Hospital Group, Inc.”, except for clerical or editorial
changes of form only.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in the General Court assembled, and by the
authority of the same as follows:

SECTION 1. (a) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, but subject to paragraphs (a),
(b} and (g) of section 16 of chapter 30B of the General Laws, the Fall River Housing Authqrity may convey
a certain parce] of land, with a building thereon, located at 229 Highland Avenue in the City of Fall River,
shown as parcel M-23-0005 on the city’s assessors’ map and being the same parcel recorded in the Fall
River district of the Bristol county registry of deeds in book 1596, page 230, to Southecoast Hospitals Group,

Inc.; provided, however, that the parcel upon conveyance shall be restricted to hospital-related uses.

(b) As consideration for the conveyance, Southcoast Hospitals Group, Inc. shall: (i) Convey a replacement
property of equal or greater value located in the City of Fall River to the Fall River Housing Authority or its
designee, provided, héwever, that any such conveyance shall be approved by the Massachusetts Department
of Housing and Community Development and the Fall River Housing Authority; provided further, that,’
notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, but subject to paragraphs (a), (b)and (g) of

~ section 16 of chapter 30B of the General Laws, any replacement property conveyed pursuant to this clause
shall be conveyed to the Fall River Housing Authority and shall be suitable for inclusion in the housing
program established under Chapter 689 of the Acts of 1974 at a comparable leve! of service as previously
provided at 229 Highland Avenue, as determined by the Massachusetts Department of Housing and
Community Development (DHCD); or (if) pay to the Fall River Housing Authority an amount equal to the
fair market value of 229 Highland Avenue as established by the appraisal required under section 2;
provided, however, that the net proceeds paid by Southcoast Hospitals Group, Inc. to the Fall River Housing

Authority pursuant to this clause shall be used solely to acquire a replacement property for use in the



housing program under said chapter 689.

SECTION 2. Prior to the conveyances authorized in section I, an independent appraisal to determine the
fair market value of the parcel identified in subsection (a) and any replacement property under subsection
(b) of said section 1, shall be prepared in accordance with the usual and customary professional appraisal

practices by a qualified appraiser commissioned by the Fall River Housing Authority.

. SECTION 3. Southcoast Hospitals Group, Inc. shall be responsible for all costs and expenses incurred by
the Fall River Housing Authority related to the conveyances authorized in section 1, including, but not

limited to, costs of any appraisals, recording fees and deed preparation.

SECTION 4. This act shall take effect upon its passage.



City of Fall River

W Massachusetts
o Office of the Mayor

WO -3 P 2 5h

PAUL E. COOGAN
Mayor

CITY CLER e
FALL RIVER, MA

October 3, 2022

Council President

Members of the Honorable Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Council President and Members of the Honorable Council ;

Attached please find a request from the Fall River Fire Department for approval to accept a
donation in the amount of $57,114.00 from Precise Packaging, LLC located at 300 Riggenbach
Road to purchase two (2) ChemProX, Handheld Chemical Detectors. Thank you for your

consideration with this request.

Sincerely,

Paul E. Coogan
Mayor

PC/amos

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall Riber, 4 Zy Cunees

ORDERED, that under the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A, the Fall
River Fire Department be, and the same is hereby, authorized to accept a gift of
$57,114.00 from Precise Packaging, LLC, to purchase two ChemProX, Handheld
Chemical Detectors.



3
AR
%c,k’\oL SH73

City of Fall River

TN Massachusetts
=y Fire Department Headquarters
Office of the Fire Chief
PAUL E. COOGAN | ROGER ST. MARTIN
Mayor ' Fire Chief

September 30, 2022

Mayor Paul Coogan
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Mayor Coogan;

The FRFD received notification that Precise Packaging, LLC located at 300 Riggenbach
Road Fall River, MA would like to donate $57,114.00 to purchase two (2) ChemProX,
Handheld Chermical Detectors. These detectors will be added to the equipment
compliment of Rescue 1. Please see attached invoice. I am requesting permission to
accept this most generous donation.

Fire Chief

140 Commerce Drive « Fall River, MA 02720 « TEL (508) 324-2740
FAX (508) 324-2737 « EMAIL firechief@fifd.org



Northside Sales Quote

NORTHSIDE SALES CO.
7115 EAST BETHANY ROAD
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117

PH: 800-467-9005 |

FAX: 501-945-3928

isales@northsidesales.com

Date: 07/18/22

Quote #: 11912

Valid: 30 Days

Sales Person: Mike Hollis -
501-912-4009

Company: Fall River Fire Department ChemPro X
Company Contact: Lt LePage nothsi desales.com
Address: 140 Commerce Drive pehcancases?ore.com
rasgasdetection.com
Address 2: - dbifallprotection.com
City, State, Zip: Fall River, Massachusetts, 02720 kapplerchemicalsuites.com
Email: rtl@frfd.org honeywellgasmonitors.com
Phone: 508-674-5003 Ext:
Fax: --
ENVCHEMPRO-X ChemProX, Handheld Chemical Detector w/CBRN
E02703100GCO (includes 5 year “Guaranteed Cost of Ownership )
extended warranty) (see CBRN items below) 1 $28,495.00 $ 28,495.00
Notes: [Sales Taxes are not included, Sub Total: $ 28,495.00
S &H: $ 62.00
Tax: -
Total: $ 28,557.00

~ Pricing Confidentiality: Quotes and pricing terms are negotiated between Customer and Northside Sales and may be
unique to the Customer. Therefore, and except as otherwise provided by law, Customer hereby agrees to keep the
pricing arrangement confidential for a period of no less than three (3) years from the date of the quote. Customer will
not use this Confidential Information in furtherance of its business, or the business of anyone else, whether or not in
competition with Northside Sales.



City of Jfall Riber, 2 Ey Bunc

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council 6f the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 2 of the Code of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 2018, which
chapter relates to Administration, be amended as follows:

Section 1.
By striking out in Section 2-205, which section pertains to Generally, the following:

B. “Department of Community Services” and inserting in place thereof,
“Department of Inspectional Services”

C. “Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof,
“Department of City Operations”

K. “Department of Facilities Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof,

“Department of Engineering and Planning”

Section 2.
By inserting in Section 2-205, which section pertains to Generally, the following:

L. Department of Health and Human Services.

Section 3.
By striking out Section 2-207, which section pertains to Department of Community
Services, in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof the following:

Section 2-207. Department of inspectional Services.

A. Established. There shall be a Department of Inspectional Services which shall
be under the Direction of the Inspector of Buildings.

B. Divisions. The Divisions within the Department of Inspectional Services shall
be the Code Enforcement Division, Minimum Housing Division, Sanitation
Division and Weights and Measures Division.

Section 4.
By striking out Section 2-208, which section pertains to Department of Community
Maintenance, in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof the following:

Section 2-208. Depariment of City Operations.

A. Established. There shall be a Department of City Operations which shall be
under the supervision of the Director of City Operations.

B. Divisions. The Divisions within the Department of City Operations shall be the

~ Division of Community Maintenance and the Division of Facilities

Maintenance.

C. The Division of Community Maintenance shall include the Streets and
Highways Division, the Sanitation Division, Parks Division, and Cemeteries
and Trees Division.



D. The Division of Facilities Maintenance shall be responsible for Municipal
Buildings and include Carpenters and Painters, Custodians, Plumbers,
Electricians, Cleaning Contractor(s), the Information Desk and the Print Shop.

E. Fees charged by Parks and Cemeteries Divisions. Fees charged by the Parks
Division and Cemeteries Division, in addition to such other fees as may be set

- by law or by ordinance, shall be as set out in Chapter A110, Fee Schedule, of
the City Code.

Section 5.

By inserting in Section 2-209, which section pertains to Department of Financial
Services, in subsection B, the following in proper alphabetical order: “Purchasing
Division”, :

Section 6.
By striking out in Section 2-210, which section pertains to Department of Administrative
Services, in subsection B, “"Purchasing Division”.

Section 7. _
By striking out in Section 2-211, which section pertains to Department of Fire and
Emergency Services, in subsection B, “and Emergency Medical Services Division”.

Section 8.
By striking out Section 2-2186, which section pertains to Department of Facilities
Maintenance, in its entirety, and inserting in place thereof the following:

Section 2-216. Department of Health and Human Services.

A. Established. There shall be a Department of Health and Human Services
which shall be under the Direction of the Director of Health and Human
Services. _

B. Divisions. The Divisions within the Department of Health and Human Services
shall be the Nursing Division, Food and Milk Inspectors, Tobacco Conirol,
Mass in Motion, Youth Services and Council on Aging.

Section 9.
By inserting a new Section 2-217 “Department of Engineering and Planning”, as follows:

Section 2-217. Department of Engineering and Planning.

A. Established. There shall be a Department of Engineering and Planning which
shall be under the Direction of the City Engineer.

B. Divisions. The Divisions within the Department of Engineering and Planning
shall be the Office of the City Engineer, Office of the City Planner and Traffic
Division. Within the Office of the City Planner shalt be Licensing and
Conservation. '



Section 10.
By inserting a new Section 2-218 “Department of Emergency Medical Services”, as
follows:
Section 2-218. Depariment of Emergency Medical Services
A. Established. There shall be a Department of Emergency Medical Services,
which shall be under the administrative supervision of the Chief of Emergency
Medical Services.

Section 11. |
By striking out in Section 2-571, which section relates to the Sealer of Weights and
Measures, subsection B in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following:

B. The office of the Sealer of Weights and Measures shall be within the
Department of Inspectional Services and subject to the administrative control,
supervision and direction of the Inspector of Buildings.

Section 12.
By striking out in Article VI, Division 1 of Chapter 2, its entirety and inserting in place
thereof the foliowing:

Division 1. Department of Engineering and Planning

Section 2-621 Office of the City Engineer: duties generally.

A. The Office of the City Engineer within the Department of Engineering and Planning
shall perform such services as properly come under the care of a surveyor and civil
engineer. It shall be charged with the superintendence of the construction of all
bridges, structures and public works, under the general control and direction of the
City Engineer or of the division or department having charge of such construction,
and shall prepare all plans and specifications for such structures and works. The
division shall also make all surveys and plans relative to the laying out, widening,
altering or grading of streets, and shall also make all surveys, estimates and
descriptions required by the Mayor or the City Council.

B. The City Engineer shall provide professional civil engineering advice and

~ assistance to other municipal departments.

Section 2-622 Office of the City Engineer: training of engineering personnel.

All engineering personnel employed within the Office of the City Engineer, including the
street inspectors, shall be briefed in the use of compaction testing and soils analysis at
the state highway department prior to assuming the full responsibilities which are
assigned to their positions.



Section 2-623 Office of the City Engineer: street inspectors.

Those personnel whose primary responsibilities are to inspect City streets and/or
sidewalk construction, reconstruction, resurfacing, repair and permit excavation shall
operate from within the Office of the City Engineer. They shall avail themselves of the
expertise of the engineering personnel.

Section 2-624 Office of the City Engineer: superintendence of development work
undertaken by City deparfments. ‘

The provisions of Section 2-641 shall apply to all development work undertaken by any
department of the Cxty for which plans of any nature, with or without specifications, are
required.

Section 2-625 Office of the City Engineer: annual inspection of bridges and public
works.

Annual inspections and examinations of all the bridges and public works belonging to
- the City shall be made by the Office of the City Engineer. A report of their condition as
to safety or need of removal or repairs, as the City Engineer in consultation with the
Director of City Operations shall deem necessary, shall be made to the Mayor and the
City Council on or before February 1 of each year.

Section 2-626 Office of the City Engineer: custody of plans relating to streets, sewers
and other public works.

The Office of the City Engineer shall have custody of all pians relating to streets, sewers
and other public works, and shall keep such plans properly classified and indexed.

Section 2-627 Office of the City Engineer: preparation of estimates and specifications
for work on highways; inspection of work.

The Office of the City Engineer shall prepare estimates and specifications for all work
done by contract upon the highways and shall carefully inspect all work done by or for
the Streets and Highways Section of the Division of Community Maintenance”.

Section 2-628 Office of the City Engineer: enforcement of requirements for numbering
of buildings.

The Office of the City Engineer shall see that there is affixed a number on all buiidings
as prescribed in Chapter 10, Buildings and Building Regulations, § 10-92, of the City
Code.

Section 2-629 through Section 2- 640. (Reserved)



Section 13. |
By striking out in Article VI, Division 2 of Chapter 2, its entirety and inserting in place
thereof the following:

Division 2. Office of the City Planner

Section 2-641. Estabiishéd; oversight.
The Office of the City Planner shall be within the Department of Engineering and
Planning under the direction and control of the City Planner.

Section 2-642. Divisions enumerated.
The Office of the City Planner shall also include Conservation and Licensing.

Section 2-643 through Section 2-720. (Reserved)

Section 14. :
By striking out in Article VI, Division 4 of Chapter 2, “Department of Community
Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof, “Department of City Operations”.

Section 15.

By striking out in Section 2-744, which section relates to General duties regarding public
buildings, “"Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof,
“Division of Facilities Maintenance”.

Section 186,

By striking out in Section 2-745, which section relates to Supervision of construction and
repair of public buildings, “Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in
place thereof, “Division of Facilities Maintenance”.

Section 17.

By striking out in Section 2-746, which section relates to Care and custody of public
buildings, “Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof,
“Division of Facilities Maintenance”.



5

Section 18.

By striking out in Section 2-747, which section relates to Construction of new buildings,
‘Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof, “Division of
Facilities Maintenance”. '

Section 19.

By striking out in Section 2-748, which section relates to Competitive bidding for repairs,
alterations or additions to public buildings, “Department of Community-Maintenance”
and inserting in place thereof, “Division of Facilities Maintenance”.

Section 20. ,

By striking out in Section 2-749, which section relates to Empioyment of architectural
and engineering services, “Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in
place thereof “Division of Facilities Maintenance within the Department of City
Operations” and by striking out “Director of Community Maintenance” and inserting in
place thereof, “Divisional.Director of Facilities Maintenance”.

Section 21. ‘

By striking out in Section 2-750, which section relates to Employment of carpenters,
mechanics and custodians, “Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in
place thereof, “Division of Facilities Maintenance” and by striking out “the department.”
and inserting in place thereof, “the division.” -

Section 22. :

By striking out in Section 2-751, which section relates to Record of City buildings;
annual report, “Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof,
“Division of Facilities Maintenance”.

Section 23.
By striking out Section 2-762, which section relates to Director of Community
Maintenance: appointment, in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following:

Section 2-762 Director of City Operations: appointment.
The Mayor shall appoint the Director of City Operations, who shall be responsible for
the operation of the Department of City Operations.



Section 24,

By striking out in Section 2-763, which section relates to Director of Community
Maintenance: qualifications, “Director of Community Maintenance” and inserting in place
thereof, “Director of City Operations”, and by striking out in the first paragraph
“Community Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof, “City Operations”.

Section 25.

- By striking out in Section 2-764, which section relates to Director of Community
Maintenance: powers and duties in the section title, “Community Maintenance” and
inserting in place thereof, “City Operations” and by striking out “Community
Maintenance” where it appears twice in the fext of the section and inserting in place
thereof, “City Operations”.

Section 26.

By striking out in Section 2-765, which section relates to Director of Community
Maintenance: record of receipts and expenditures, in the section title, “Community
Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof, “City Operations”, and by striking out
“‘Community Maintenance” where it appears twice in the section’s text and inserting in
place thereof, “City Operations”.

Section 27.

By striking out in Section 2-783, which section relates to Sanitation Division: fees for
solid waste disposal, “Community Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof, “City
Operations”.

Section 28.

By striking out in Section 2-787, which section relates to Sanitation Division: dumping of
combustibie material; violations and penalties "Community Maintenance” and inserting
in place thereof, “City Operations”.

Section 29,

By striking out in Section 2-788, which section relates to Sanitation Division:
agreements for use of private property as dumps “Community Maintenance” and
inserting in place thereof, “City Operations”.

Section 30.

By striking out in Section 2-789, which section relates to Employment of custodians,
painters, plumbers and pipefitters, “Division of Municipal Buildings within the
Department of Community Maintenance” and inserting in place thereof, “Division of
Facilities Maintenance”.

5



Section 31.
By striking out Sections 2-791 through 2-797 in their entirety.

Section 32,
That Article VI, Division 5 of Chapter 2 shall be amended by striking out “inspectional
Services Division” and inserting in place thereof, “Department of Inspectional Services”.

Section 33.

By striking out in Subsection 2-802 (A), which section relates to Established; staff;
Inspector of Buildings, “Inspectional Services Division within the Department of
Community Services”, and inserting in place thereof, “Department of Inspectional
Services”, and by striking. out in Subsection 2-802 (B), “Inspectional Services Division”
and inserting in place thereof, "Department of Inspectional Services”.

Section 34.

By striking out in Section 2-803, which section relates to Establishment of standards
and codes; inspections, “Inspectional Services Division” and inserting in place thereof,
“Department of Inspectional Services”.

Section 35. ,
By striking out in Section 2-804, which section relates to Enforcement of regulations
relative to buildings, “Inspectional Services Division” and inserting in place thereof,
“Department of Inspectional Services”.

Section 36.

By striking out in Section 2-805, which section relates to Inspection of building materials
and construction, “Inspectional Services Division” and inserting in place thereof,
“‘Department of Inspectional Services”.

Section 37. A
By striking out in Section 2-808, which section relates to Inspectors, “Inspectional
Services Division” and inserting in place thereof, “Department of inspectional Services”.

Section 38.
By striking out in Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 7, which Division relates to Department
of Community Services, in its entirety.

CITY OF FALL RIVER CITY OF FALL RIVER
iN CITY COUNCIL : COUNCIL
SEP 13,9027 IN CITY

, Q2 Qarundid, st Uinol, Dos-tbmenit, 0 ANLE il



City of Jrall Riber, 4 &y Guneis

(Counciior Andrew J. Raposo)

WHEREAS, concerned citizens at a recent Niagara Neighborhood Association Meeting
spoke about flooding issues that are affecting their properties, and

WHEREAS, these residents live in the Grinnell and Jefferson Street areas, and

, WHEREAS, they are seeking assistance on how this can be resolved and how the City
can address this issue, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee of Public Works and Transportation meet with
these residents, as well as the Administrator of Community Utilities and the City Engineer to
seek resolution to this issue. i

Filed: 9-26-2022



City of Fall River, 4 Gy Cuneis

(Counciior Linda M. Pereira)
WHEREAS, the City of Fall River has 29 parks and playgrounds and criminal behavior in
these areas has become a growing concern, and

WHEREAS, installing cameras in these areas should take priority to ensure the public’s
safety to deter crimes from taking place, and

WHEREAS, surveillance cameras allow police officers to view activity and verify that
parks are safe and secure, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED that the Administration consider the use of American Rescue Plan

Act (ARPA) funds to install cameras in all parks and playgrounds to ensure the safety of our
residents.

Filed: 10-3-22



/O

City of Fall Ribver, 4 &y Gunos

ORDERED, that in accordance with provisions of law, notice is hereby
given that meetings of the citizens qualified to vote at a State Election will be
held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022 in the several voting places designated by
the Council, to cast their votes for the candidates of political parties for the
foliowing offices:

Governor and Lieutenant Governor
Attorney General
Secretary of the Commonwealth
Treasurer
Auditor
U.S. Representative in Congress
Governor's Councilior
Senator in the General Court
Representative in the General Court
District Attorney
Sheriff
County Commissioner

and to give their votes on the four (4) referendum questions appearing on the
baliot.

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Election Commission be and they
are hereby authorized and empowered to cause all necessary rooms, fixtures,
apparatus and supplies for the holding of the State Election to be prepared and
furnished for the same, the use of same to be charged to the appropriation for
elections.

Polis to be opened from seven o'clock A.M. to eight o'clock P.M. and all voting
precincts to be used.



/0

CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS
BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS
ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER

TEL. 508-324-2630

E

e

L
Iy

L
1 ‘,.,;

REOE £
MUY -S P 259

H

5 October 2022 CiTyY CL&S*:%-

FALL RIVER 1
Joseph D. Camara, Council President VER. A
Honorable Members of the City Council
One Government Center

Fall Riyer, MA. 02722

Dear City Councilors,

The Board of Elections is requesting your approval of the Warrant for the 2022 State
Election as required by the Commonwealth. The Elections are for the office of:

Governor and Lieutenant Governor
Attorney General
Secretary of the Commonwealth
Treasurer
Auditor
U.S. Representative in Congress
Governor’s Councillor
Senator in the General Court
Representative in the General Court
District Attorney
Sheriff
County Commissioner

In addition, four (4) referendum questions will appear on the general election ballot. The polls
will open at 7:00 A.M. and close at 8:00 P.M.

Sinceggly,




City of Fall River RECEIVEL

Notice of Claim 017 SEP 2b P 2 O
Claimant's name: Jared Thomson —#29-70
Claimant's complete address: 71 Jllev Hill Road Tiverton ﬁ; 6@8_%% EE A

Telephone number; Home: 4018552445 Wark:

Nature of claim; (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage}:
- Property Damage

Date and time of accident: 3/3/22 2:30PM  Amount of damages claimed: 5 285.84

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible}):
Rt 195 after taking the 14a exit at the merge onto Rt 24

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary):

| was on Rt195, took the 14a exit and as | was merging onto Rt 24
heading towards Tiverton, Rl | struck a pothole that punctured my
tire.

Have you submitted a cla|m to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: Oves K No

Be sure to attach the original of any hills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fali River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you beiieve will be helpful in the processing of
your ciaim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.
Date; 09/10/2022 Claimant's signaturezw—i‘jﬁl f&r)’ /TL:)OM St

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A CORY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to ; City Clerk, 2" FL., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For afficial use only:

Copuesforwardedto u/C;ty Cierk }-/Law .it/city Council City Administrator 4 Dcz,q S Cata: 0‘ 9’(0\ 39\




City of Fall River
Notice of Claim

- Claimant’s name: ‘—K‘é&? \r"( LAY ‘\‘deu
Clalmant’s complete address: %i Cin \‘!’ \ K\\)W Mﬁ%e ard 17L)

‘ _ . FALL RIVER, FA
. Telephone number: Home (a1~ H%S/ Worlc:

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slj é,?d fall on public way or property damage}:
(amob(cmerm 78 N LK Frvpoain o esind (\u S

J
Date and tame of acc:dent 9/ [ (P/ ZZ & / 5o!)‘*—"}f-\nmun‘c of damagas ciaimed S :))LDO i

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detall as pess;ble)

Y)Y Biresn Sheet- viafS}&uemMﬁl AZF2Y
. Circumstances of the inmdent (attach additional pages if necessary)

Canscapey LGS Catting (yasS Cueross the Sireet A=
Bhion 1 Coupr rarks ﬁgo\ v Covros F) ume@z@b
ﬂf [OSS A8 ?me@r C»\V\(*P(\’\\*’O\} “n SOV mmd*t .

W2 .3EP 28 Alliyz

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? if so, name and
address of instrance company: 0 Yes 87No ‘

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs, {Any
documents thatyou provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was '
sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge:.

Date: (’)/7 57 /21 Claimant’s signature: 5 Iayd }/,24,,47’ % CﬁﬁD

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident, If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to : City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, FaH River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing ‘this claim form to understand your Iegai rlghts The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

n

Far officlal use only: ’ ' g . '
Coples forwarded to: Eﬂ/(.‘!ty Clerk IB/I‘,/aw I;l/::ity Council O City Adm:nlstratcr lﬂ/ D pl_/\; Date: - 98{ 9 9‘




% MAPFRE | INSURANCE’ | - M

September 20, 2022

. . 1] P 8 AR 2L
City of Fall River Rats v
Afin: Alison M Bouchard, City Clerk ' A
1 Government Ctr Y TN ;ﬂ/ ,2\9' - 7 fa
Fall River, MA 02722 N TR
Named insured: Brenda Zayas Calvo
Claim Number: AU10185061-1
Date of Loss: May 28, 2022
Time of Loss: 11:00 AM
l.oss Location: 126 Dover 84, Fall River
Type of Loss: Coliision with Parked Vehicle
Responsible Party: City of Fall River
Reimbursement Due: $$1,721.589
Property Damage: $$1,721.59
PIP Medical/Wage: $0

Dear City of Fall River:

Please accept this letter of presentment as required by M.G.L. ¢. 258 Sec. 4. Our
investigation reveals that City of Fall River is responsible for damages sustained by our
insured. ' :

Attached are our supports for this loss. If you require additional documentation to
investigate this claim pursuant to your statutory obligation, please contact us. If you are
inclined to discuss settlement of this claim or deny this claim within the six (6) month
statutory penod, please forward the appropriate communication fo my attention.

The City driver, Michael Cappola, driving a 2021 Dodge, plate #MFBO5, backed into our
insured's parked car. Please refer to the police report enclosed.

We have settled the loss with our insured and wouid appreciate your immediate
payment of the amount listed above. Please make your check payable {o Commerce
Insurance Company in the amount of $1,721.59 and be sure to note our file number to
ensure proper credit.

3-8 01/07 _ Commerce Insurance Company
: 11 Gore Road Webster MA 01570 | www.mapfreinsurance.com



City of Fall River T |
11 SEP 28 A2
_ Notice of Claim *ZZ St 2 VA2
- Claimant’s name: ( ol dinne [’_\/ﬁé{ / 0 /f ciry gi&h}t; j:%; ?ﬁ? 7%
b AVE
Ctalmant’scompleteaddress Y/ Aﬂ @Lij?L P fe /4\0'& — -
. Telephone number; H%éme%n f) 08 LH2E Y?CSWork

Nature of claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage}

baﬂm 10 Tt Quibp
Date and time of accident‘ ? / 3//5&,?9— /ﬁa mount of damages claimed: S

L éjt locatuon of the incident: (mciude as much detail as pessxble)

iner of Ketns? 4?%2’/774}’:/7‘ (h hzf S5 Mf’f
. Circumstances of the lnmdeﬂt (attach additional pages if necessary)

e fﬁ/—-%z.i— LT 17 sy ﬁ/aztr/%c’frf /5/7@ 7%4 apr‘m%ﬁm/aq/
Wil Aosns St 8 Fricse .Z?emwuﬁ j/ﬁf«fza(?/:f Ao fe 2 Cr2ymte of
PAS[L “—’)z_/ééff,: / Sonelhirng Great 7 /a1 af, 175 s A ot
pisa B6Hle, T we nt G atSie G ran Someleirapdi —=

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this mcndent'? if so, name and

address of i insurance company: - 0 Yes O-Aflo

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement; costs, (Any
documerts thatyou provide will bacome the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files. ) Attach any other information you beiieve wili be helpful in the processing of :
your claim {for éxample, names and addresses of any witnesses, wrztten medical records if personal injury was

sustained),

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowlrdge: -

Date: ?/ - AR Claimant's signature% W

WHEN TO FILE: If your clairn is based on a defect in a public way, you must file WIthm 30 days of the incident. If

your claim Is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this fromip : Citv'Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fal! River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights, The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide iega! assistance to private citizens.

Far offictal use only:

Coples forwarded to: B-Clty Clerk Ei/l.aw D//Ity Councll 0O City Administrator D/ :m/ VV\ . Date: ('1 lgq ‘3‘;




!""

I

City of Fall River

. | " Notice of Claxm :
. CiTyY LLEPi o
- Claimant’s name: (&/Q/‘ Son - B&LNO ) &Z \/@{7_\ FALL RIVER. HA

Cialmant’s compiete address: S| Q/é C,Ouf*k() =\ 'ji
Telephone number: Home qu L& qq‘%ﬁbg Warl:

' Nature of claimm: {e. g auto accident, slip and fall on pubilc way or property damage]
cxc_pl'oqen 10 —\\)& CoP. '

Date and tlme of accident: q/bu /02‘1 at 3.30% Amount of damages claimed: $

Exact location of the incident: (mciude as much detax] as pessable)

Sl /Sty COLU\T\-[ v
_Circumstances of the mc:dent {attach additional pages if necessary):

»P@Ce:? Was loueWed tn AgonT g howse as usee G
o DAHE Com\qqrm LAOS MOWmCP-—U/Q \audn &T adayotie
PaeX Wien o xong UGS theaws @GoindT My (e palkn

a_dent tndng deiver's cide CQOGQ_ Maﬁ" C«‘\‘Qm ccEw]

Have you submitted a clalm to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? f so, name and

address of insurance company: 00 Yes B‘(No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs, (Any
documents that-you provide will hecaome the property.of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you befieve will be helpful in the processing of C
yeur claim (for éxample, names and addresses of any withesses, wntten medtcal records if parsanal injury was

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my kncy/ dge. /¢

Date: q’ i %O 6= Clairnant's signatura: /é / M _

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must fi te within 30 days of the incident i

your claim is based an the negligence or wrongful act or amission of the City or its employees, you must file -
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Retufn this from to : City Clark, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing 'this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Oﬁ“ ice of the Corporation Counsel is undhie to provide iegal assastance to private citizens.

Far officts! use only: .- ' ‘ ‘ '
i : D/City Clerk Béw I]éty Councll O City Administrator l]/ Dom Date: 0] ‘ ;D)b ic’? 9’

Copies forwarded io:




o e DL,

City of Fall River
Notice of Claim

. . ' . . --/I.‘
1. Claimant’s name: Gé‘—/@/”}ﬁ/mff— M. SILVIA Cﬁ‘i};gjﬁ;;‘f&p 7 3
_ ALLRIVER, MA

2. Claimant’s complete address: /273 /faa/m A ;L/ 5“77@,&2;7‘; F_/},LL L //E,‘e/_ MAC Q72 ~3537
3. Telephone number:  Home: &0¢-( 78-609.2 Work: RETTR FE"S‘PHUJE‘-C}EX{J? FR

WIET-3 P ot 39

4. Natureof claim: (e.g., autn accident, slip and fail on public way or property damage):
SEE ATTHCRHED
5. Date and time of accident:  SZE ATTACHE Amount of damages claimed: § S&E8 ATTACHED

6. Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):
SEE ATTRACHED PicTvres i, + Lp

p
7. Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):

384 v See #éﬁ%mo%%f%#yﬁwmyab

8. Have you submitted a claim to a

insurance comp yﬂ‘or damages arising fronj;ﬁhis inci@ent? If se, name and
‘ addr i : Oves Mo My AETHN A # [P0 157) /57 0700 ‘
DNE LYCTBuWE, Mospin, & L01 WSORED dWDER THEAETH A & 1Ty HERTH Linl
e NS T B RPIOTE O B RE7/p 55 DAVIEL &, + leyr A & T O e SR ALY,
A JT/WE Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued ar any written estimatsé-s of repair or replacement tosts, (Any  »

&ﬂ& my documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
7 SIENED any such documents for your files.) Attach any ather information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
y i your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was
7> AVWVE '

_ sustained).
SRS |
<+ frety | swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.
RESEMIED

rﬁ) Mé{', Date: %542d9~a7\ Claimant’s signature: )%Wr% /77 /é&m}

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is hased on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. if
yaur claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

&5

Return this ﬁgt{ﬂo :_City Clerk, 2™ Fl.. One Government Center, Fail River, MiA 02722

You shauld consult with Your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your fegal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsal is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

[ For afffcial usa only:

Capies forwarded teo: \IE/CI’tyClerk «E/Law %Council D‘Gm:immsnam ﬂ/.hfi M Date: . N){’% [ZL

I ¥
T T




]

9/23/22

Fall River Government Center

W SEP 29 P 258

1 Government Center

Fall River Ma 02721 s
CITY CLERE o
VER MA

A ':L. I
Attn; City Counsel Clerk : CFALLR
Dear Madam Clerk

My name is Sheila St George & | reside at 130 Bigelow St. | just recently was made aware that my

Street is a Paper St so to speak'& that | actually own a portion of the street that is right in front of my
home & is part of my front lawn.

For this reason & others that | don’t want to get into right now that | am requesting that the City
Counsel refer my request for a No Parking sign or a Private Property sign to the Realtor Committee &
Leo Pelletier. | have 2 cars 1 of which goes in my driveway & the other goes on the street. But there
have been numerous times that | have been boxed in & neither my husband or myself can’t use the car
because we can’t get out of the parking spot .

if we are granted permission for the signs then my husband who is 73 & myself age 70 will no longer
have to deal with this nonsense.

Respectfully
¢
/ng ’ /Sﬁﬂ/&%_\

Sheila 5t George

774-451-3500



- City of Fall River “ﬂ
Massachusetts

Engineering Department

PAUL E. COOGAN DANIEL N. AGUIAR
Mayor B City Engineer
<
54 B
Je o o
MEMO T 8
o ! i
= = 10
TO: Fall River City Council m e
< : E{" o :':;H
FROM: Daniel Aguiar, City Engineer / > B2
N
DATE: October 4, 2022
RE: Parcel N-8-93, 170 Purchase Street- 5 Year Street Opening Request

The Engineering Department is in receipt of a permitting request regarding the proposed
installation of utilities within Purchase Street (attached) which has been reconstructed within the
last 5 years (2019). The current owner recently purchased the parcel and is in the process of
permitting a two family dwelling at the location..

The property owner understands that complete roadway reconstruction will be required

and that Purchase Street shall be reconstructed from curb to curb including the installation of
new concrete sidewalk.

I have enclosed the approved Site Plan for reference purposes.

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2512 « FAX (508) 324-2564 » daguiar@fallriverma.org



ﬁ §—ZLOT~OREE V0K .quEL T/ m»_«nJ STMES
[ 4 4 mown | aan ug Nosan | am e e | 58S NI NRLHIY ONY SEUES
L e 401 on s 2= s ) TW_NTALIR L4 3L “in ALK
~ = AASUYS Of S3uMA T '8
QAL AT AN GHY

WA TS TIMAATY FD 0L LDXRAS
s wilva INUSKE 30 3T B

Ib

'

SLLISHHIVSSYH “d3A TIva
Ll

e6~8-N L8T/d¥

LamiLs geviound St nmanameds

NVId JOVHIVEQ Jo0d SNDISIATY

“GNIM=HI

“BHR
L BuNT 35 TIHS HILYd ALTWLA €

QN30 38
O LTI ISWHRUNG HOJ QIHINDH
W] Ly BNINTSD LTS ¥ T

R e
e B S NIRRT Jn—ﬂ‘

SHCE RSO Jﬂu
GLTTO I NGLNIAL !
94T %08 G4
HOISIAID DNTEIENIONT A
oK ANYJWOD d410NIEd _

Sniqurg
‘MIINNG L T YABAGT THILNIAIS I THIDEIHAAT
TNY SNEOIO/RDUSARIEROC G4 HOWd . Etl

T # SA0CYDTT SILNUN Sauso

,,‘ P _m it
sl Nwﬁ.u AN THISN =

Tt LJnA OL OLOWHINGS L o Hafvm
W nmm.H_oz k4 01 "N gL J P
t202/22/60 I 3L 3n0aY valvh S i
0Z=,1 w08 IdvL H(E.aw.\és By H
SZLZ-HB6-H0S —
y . (NDLLIINNED HELYM 3G WSl
L5220 ¥H HINOWLEYA QYN MENMOD 30MWA iy s gr S L o ! N
QHUIS A8 ("L} NIYis 33435 _EY SHUSHE OL /
. 1SMML 19381S [S3M04 061 U033  123awwd 0L 30l aaW3S Sad .8 QIS0J0NG ™
VI TM3A Tivd CLIEHES ASYHIUNG 091051 e imtaeT / “ ancTIAE
&% GNY G SL0T 8-N1 dvn 804 ] La¥ Lo € |
v g ~ONVT 10 WYVid, OTULNG NYid e N ~ k]
TN TARATE R !
Ay ATIHIONT HLM V00 f ST, . !
TV ONY TMANIS NN ARIVAL SO JC ONY ; A
o OFUSE w3001 X |SD0 w5 D008 S S ORETE NOUYDOT ONBSE AaEn O BOADYHLNGD / |
A 2 3nBADD Lot EALARMLS TYL0L N \ |
o r— 5
ﬂmd”m.“inxw(aﬁﬂ”uwuws:uuﬁm FE Il ~ TWMEAD (6] T0A0ed TIAL 1 ' 3 ~_ ‘!
s R BN w5 5o e punes sgvw 5 ro - I : f : ‘_,. i SR - -
TR WOVELD Lo7| MO RSN i i : 7
T £V ar gREaNaY v UILvR B SRS b o P S !
AUOLLS 38 0L CIEN MM T 40 £ E33HS MO SLON IvNOWIdGY TS ¥ 0L LZIHNDD QL (da) 308aES o Tl [
AWK 3ol 303 L GASOHDHA y ——
IEEISALS SR SR TIV IV JIRIAIE SOMEE WAYA SHL 3A08Y \ |
R T i IEDLE 0L IRy FdVL THwHI SUTNOYN TIVISNE - 3
XUDES O SOIDVEINGS ‘357 M3hao ANV N0 ORHOWLAY 10n S One MEINONI HIM + AEnR/SSZoN |
ity TS A0 ASE) JL 404 IIAVAICUD OHINDD LNIRIGIS diy d0m UwNGHO0D Crw IOrAS AT YA D . i
HOISDED WIS JHE 40 35N 3kt MO ATSS 0ISN 38 QL S WYl T | NDUYDOT SNUSICG LdRfA Df BOUDYRINGD . o N = - 3 I
ATNG HONAH 3004 30 3IEVHISIO - L) g s ki i Tl e, - —_— .
TaL 805 I dad GITIVISN 3 A1 SUNN 2310 (SBe0Nd T ATV0T NS S @3S0 7 i s = m——— T ,
STONWINISIA NY 40 HIINTNG ASHON TIVHS NV NOUDNULSNOD ONDE-N! O3IYLG3Y ONY 30N 38 0L o e

] ANIMGa¥a QMY HIBLAD SDIYMNS The
SHIONNID (L HDIYd SMOUGNGD OMASI A liZh DL ¥OLOVALACS L o S e !

YO TV Oy SIS TIY 40 SMOLYID: ! —
BrllSHE AR 0L UOLIVHLNGS
JONYSIIN QOOHWORMIEAN Tl aviavid X3 Levg i —
¥ 3003 LON S300 WRGIVA SR AvHL 85 HEVRL ONW SWIBED l—
AOUINKISNGO TIv 303 3 IS~HO SNDLWXFL Dwbols dnv aguadties| — Praray) I s
SIENIVLNVI Q¥ OHIGWOEd ¥04 TIEGNDGSIE 31 GOAIVELNGS DL "9 - Sun3 ; ] i
— a0 -
TWELMOD MOMOALONG TVARIONAIY Hit YV 100 6B e \ ; s = . i
Mo ¥ il ONV ONINSTIGYLST H0L4 TSKOoSD: St KOLOYHLNGD 5 i - 4 3 P
Ik IS HO LA QINSYA 38 OF Sy SONML XA JITHINGS LNTWED Gl S ) yad % A % I"s.ll' h\ m
WO ASY ARONIHAGD Il S J— R
O HORid STAOLYH TLLTINGTY T 3gia0id Tha GV ONIILLY [P ; - o f
TI%, YEDVALNAD [330kd SHL GNY H3HOT3AT0 (DIMGNA 3 TIMBLINGD QHY IG5 JHA HAIS D DI ONY [Pp— e E&pﬂwoubue.roo ;B —
NOLEINKEENCI-Tid LTXOH ¥ SIMN0W ALMvaein 3H 3l P uoyvons SNEBSEG AdeGA Of xEu_‘ NOD < } SLAGISHMGT RSO0 ! jrofidg we 2 et ) MK g - {
= ] = -
“HORAVHLNOS 34t AG INOE 30 TWHS SHELL \ £ fr-2-N _J SLOGUENGT, TV SNEIGAAI B 3SvIuaN [ —_—
Q3emd 40 ININGIICH B0 divddu ANY 0 1500 BH SMIHIAOHd (NDULJANNDD WAJYM EISDAOM :n.m ! ] v 35) 54 SUNN 30
INILLNEY GNY STANISAHS 'SIUOUN INUSEA TIY 40 LSSt P uunb o ! Asanny JO0d ¥0d SLUMA OLE HOLIVMOT 33N (¥) S (idodd
0 MViNY O1 ALTBSNOGSS 105 SH0L0¥NGD 2HE 38 TIVES L € Lo e m.mimcm.m%wo b 58 a \ ] o 20 ! HOISVKO 23D {2) (E5CAaYd ;
yi A e Y . v L
AN TV 40 A0 3HL 40 SUGKBANOSY THYORdSY e Antye: uzmonw ! 0404 { Rl -
3L ML TrCO30Y M ADDIYLISONA 38 T MOLONULSNGT TV T _msh...w o 0L i {aal) TuosOLS 50d0d ! _—
-
EIALIY NOUINUISHOD IS L3Il 300 L93MDD 0L OIS YISO 7 OGSO IO / y
) 3 3HL Fh0aY s I YIS ES00H
L T DUPe Tvi y R R SN0 (ESCH0Hd
A AN Y QIS0AMd

e D08 AUV LSOOG QISOIHI

d30In08d S32VdS 5 NNV RS0

.03y & LNOgSNADS ESCa0Hd
1 !
SIOVAS + = LINN/S24S 2 X SLINN Z e VA v 0
O BN X3
LNIMLEYCY LING T 0350d0ud ) Tvun 1ogs G
{1vb—98 NOLLOZE) L moerx s
LiNA ONTT2MG ¥3d SIOVIS T 3UACUHds
* coccocosooso “Tive Sumevidy 3
SOV nbavd Jashdodd s K s G
=0 ® LNInARGH S
s b Tl A : N s
s/ Eie OF L3S Ghve 30K Aanini Bl A 90 2
854 30%d 9Z60L H00E It §E W3 o, O Rt " 390 i
e ERERER K] 'S 0650 TAY H3d BOS14S 000 WIEY 107 MAWINIK B 4 ERQUNDD THUSHE
£Z420 WA "HIAN TV el —_— P
VI 1S NYHDIADIND 9 (1ORLISH] AT¥3A0 SLEv) dov poiin— v

RAEE I Lot (SS3N15N8 W30 18 ONINOZ ANESTT




CONMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: Vice-President Michelle M. Dionne, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara -
Bradford L. Kilby, Leo O. Pelletier,
Linda M. Pereira, Andrew J. Raposo and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte

IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Bridget Almon, Director of Financial Services
Paul J. Ferland, Administrator of Community Utilities
Kara Humm, American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Director
Nicholas Macolini, Director of Human Relations

The chair called the meeting to order at 6:09 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.

1. Citizens' Input Time — Before Discussion of Financial Matters:
Nelson Vasquez, 210 Sunset Hill -« MBTA

The City Clerk read communications received from the following city residents, copies of which
are attached hereto and made a part of these minutes,

Patrick Higgins, 1197 Robeson Street — City Council President Pamela S. Laliberte

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow for the letter from Patrick
Higgins, currently not a Fall River resident, read during Citizen’s Input, with Councilor Pamela S.
L aliberte absent and not voting. Councilor Bradford L. Kilby asked if this citizen was a resident
of the city at time the letter was written and the City Clerk confirmed he was a resident at that
time. _

CJ Ferry, 300 Buffinton Street — City Council President Pamela S. Laliberte

2. Mayor and orders to accept and expend the following grants:

a. $268,132 — MA DCR - Extend the Quequechan River Rail Trail
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kitby and seconded by Councifor Linda M. Pereira,
it was unanimously voted to refer the order to the full Council for action, with Councilor Pamela
S. Laliberte absent and not voting.



B

b. $100,000 ~ U.S. EPA - Lead pipe inventory and public engagement program
On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it
was unanimously voted to waive the rules to alfow the Administrator of Community Utilities,
Paul Ferland, fo answer questions, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.
Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked Mr. Ferland to provide more information about the lead pipe
removal grant. Mr. Ferland provided information on inspections, surveys and public education.
Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked if this information, once acquired, would be available to the
public and Mr. Ferland confirmed it would be available on the City’s website. Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier asked what percentage of pipes in the city were made with lead. Mr. Paul Ferland gave
a brief explanation of areas with lead pipes. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier asked how this relatively
- small grant would help and Mr. Ferland explained that it would be for some replacement and
public education. He estimated it would cost about $23,000,000.00 to replace all lead pipes in
the city. On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pelletier, it was unanimously voted fo refer the order to the full Council for adoption, with
Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

c. $148,500 ~ MA EOEEA - Final design and permits to repair Sawdy Pond Dam
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the full Council for adoption, with Councilor
Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

d. $379,875 -~ MA EOEEA — Mitigate effects of nutrient poliution in the So. Watuppa
Pond :

Councilor Linda M. Pereira City Administrator Seth Thomas Aitken and ARPA Director, Kara A.
Humm, to answer questions about this grant’s approval process. The City Administrator -
provided an overview of how this match is going through the approval process and it was part of
the "Blue Water Project.” Ms. Humm stated that this project was likely to be approved. Councilor
Michelle M. Dionne asked Ms. Humm to confirm that this grant has not yet been approved. Ms.
Humm explained that in conversations with Clifton, Larson, Allen, LLP she confirmed it is
approvable. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne stated that this should be amended to be contingent
upon approval. Mr. Aitken said it could be amended, as he is confident this will be approved. On
a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it
was unanimously voted that the order be adopted, contingent upon approval for ARPA funds by
the Bristol County Treasury, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

e, $1,163,000 — MA EOEEA — Improve CSO infrastructure to mitigate effects from
climate driven flooding ‘ :
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.,
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to full council for action, with Councilor
Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

3. Mayor and Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Fall River and the
_ Fall River Environmental Police, MCOP Local 491

Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked the City Administrator and the Director of Human
Resources, Nicholas A. Macolini, if they could clarify that they are currently in negotiations for a
successor agreement. Mr. Aitken explained that it was a one year agreement. Mr. Macolini
provided information on the union agreements and number of members in this union. Councilor
Shawn E. Cadime asked if moving forward the City would continue with 3 year contracts. Mr.
Aitken answered that it is contingent upon positions that are open and Mr. Macaolini estirnated
that it is anticipated that five positions will be filled. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L.



y

Kilby and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted to refer the matfer
to full Council for action, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

4, Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022 Quarter 4 Budget Report

The Director of Financial Services provided a brief overview of the Fiscal Year 2022 Quarter 4
Budget Report. She also stated that she does not anticipate any deficits. On a motion made by
Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it was unanimously
voted to refer the report to the full Council for action, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent
and not voling.

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby-and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:36 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

Cotteou @h

Clerk of Committees



SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

COMMUNICATIONS
" SUBMITTED
FOR

~ CITIZENS’ INPUT



"l

City Council

From: Patrick Higgins <patrick@ patrickhiggins.co>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 2:16 PM

To: “ City Council

Cc: Patrick Higgins; Michelle Dionne

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Public input

So here we are again. Once again we learn the council president continues to deceive the residents and voters of where
she really lives. Her campaign finance reports and voter registration still reflects that she fives at 478 Osborn st, yet a
recent Fali River herald news article refiects that the Westport police department executed a search warrant at her new
Boston road apartment address,

She is living a lie which has not changed since her re-election in November with an address on the ballot that she has not
lived at in many months.

The council president must resign immediately and allow Ricky Tith to become our next city councilor,
Patrick Higgins ‘

1197 Robesen Street #1403

Fall River MA 02720

Sent from my iPhone



CJ] FERRY, R.N., PHN

September 11, 2022 m SEP Wi FaY 208

Fall River City Council

One Government Center . g ) B —
Fall River MA 02722 ' ‘ ch ;‘}i“}ﬁ :tu\,fER. ‘
Re: Citizen’s Input

Honorable City Council:

It hes become common knowledge that two members of this council and one attorney who is conspiring to
throw 4 coup d’érat to overthrow the leadership of the council. While T understand that the Council President
is cucrently answering charges that have been levied against her and she was acraigned today to answer to those
charges. She is upholding her rights under the law as this Council should be sure to do.

Everyone is presumed innocent until proven guilty. I want to remind several members of the council that they
have some skeletons in their closets from racists comments, to possession of police documents, to illegal
gaming and we even have a citizen that wants to create havoc that has a critninal chazge against her or one that
has been adjndicated. We must be careful where we throw the stones, a window will break. To atternpt to
force a member of this council to step down or resign is abhorrent. Anyone who wants to prejudge the case
before it is heard before a courst and a jury is placing themselves above the law.

My reading of the report acknowledges that Pam zdmitted to placing the calls and that she hes downloaded the
app, but I do not see an admission of guilt. While some feel that the leadership of the Council should place
the appearznce of the Council before their personal beliefs. We see with an attempt at a coup d’état by two city
councilors and an attorney is rather presumptuous and self-imposing While many may wish to see the
leadership change at this point, it seems rather early and after alil the council will vote on new leadership in

Janary.

I want to also bring to your attention that no where on today’s agenda is there an item to discuss or change the
leadership of the Council as such, it cannot be brought up by the Council as this was an item that conld
reasonably be foreseen and by discussing the issue the Council may be violating the Massachusetts Open
Meeting Law I know that Corporate Counsel only renders opinions that are beneficial for the administration
and has attempted to have 2 hands-off approach to the Council on this issue, but slyly places the responsibility
on the Council and may even be supporting 2 conspiracy to throw a coup.

The charter has a provision that requires that an elected official resign their elected office if convicted of a
felony. To date, no one has been convicted of a felony or any other charge. Let the case follow its course and
once 2 decision is rendered than may the faults fall where they may. Everyone is entitled to due process and if
this Council attempts a coup d’état, they are denying the leadership their due process. We desesve better!

Respectfully, :
CIFry

C] Ferry

300 BUFFINTON STREET « FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS - 02721-3942
PHOME: 308 — 646 - 9026 « CJ.FERRY@BCOMCAST.NET



M

CQMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, Cne Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne,
Pamela S. Laliberte, Leo O. Pelletier,
Linda M. Pereira, Andrew J. Raposo and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: Councilor Bradford L. Kilby

IN ATTENDANCE: Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator

- Nicholas A. Macolini, Director of Human Resources

Christopher Parayno Assistant Commissioner of Cemeteries and Trees
and Director of Cemetery and Tree Division

Timothy Oliveira, Director of Emergency Medical Services

The chair called the ‘meeting_ to order at 6:04 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, persons are allowed to
address the Council for a period of three minutes prior to the beginning or at the conclusion of
business in the Committee on Finance.

1. Citizens' Input Time — Before Discussion of Financial Matters:
Nelson Vasqguez, 210 Sunset Hill - MBTA

Robert Camara, 127 Gagnon Street - MBTA

Eric Mack, 41 Seaward Lane — Alan Rumsey, Corporation Cotinsel

The City Clerk read a communication received from a City resident, a copy of which is attached
hereto and made a part of these minutes. ‘
CJ Ferry, 300 Buffinton Street — MBTA

2. a. Mayor and order transferring the sum of $55,800.00 from the Sale of Burial Lots Fund
to Cemetery Upgrades, Expenses
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked Christopher Parayno what specific upgrades were planned.
Mr. Parayno stated it was for the Cemetery Master Plan as well as the repair of a stone wall on
Locust Street. Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked Mr, Parayno if funding would be used to finish
a garage on Bullock Street where a foundation had been installed. Mr. Parayno stated they
were working with the Administration on that project and that he would keep the Committee
updated on the progress. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked what was involved in the
Cemetery Master Plan. Mr. Parayno gave a brief explanation of inspections that will take place
to determine what needs to be repaired. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne asked Mr. Parayno if
Perpetual Care funding would be transferred from the Sale of Burial Lots Fund. Mr. Parayno
stated that it would only utilize the portion of the fund that is from the Sale of Lots, not the
portion that is for Perpetual Care. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and



seconded by Counciflor Laura-Jean Washington, it was unanimously voted to recommend
fransferring the sum of $52,000.00 from the Sale of Burial Lots Fund to Cemetery Expenses to
the full Council for action, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. On a further
motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it
was unanimously voted to recommend transferring the sum of $3,800.00 from the Sale of Burial

Lots Fund to Cemetery Expenses to the full Council for action, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voting. ‘

b. Mayor and order transferring the sum of $98,900.00 from the EMS Stabilization Fund
to EMS, Expenses

Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked the Director of Emergency Medical Services, Timothy
Oliveira, why a used vehicle was being purchased versus a new vehicle. Mr. Oliveira stated that
this vehicle, while used, was in brand new condition. Council President Joseph D. Camara
asked Mr. Oliveira for information on the vehicle’s warranty. Mr. Oliveira stated the vehicle
comes with a one year warranty. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M, Pereira and
seconded by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo, it was unanimously voted to recommend transferring
the sum of $43,900.00 from the EMS Stabifization Fund fo EMS, Expenses to the full Council for
action, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. On a further motion made by
Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously
voted to recommend transferring the sum of $55,000.00 from the EMS Fund Stabilization Fund
to EMS, Expenses to the full Council for action, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not
voting.

3. Resolution — Administration consider implementing the use of body cameras by the

_ Fail River Police Department
On a motion made by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne and seconded by Councilor Andrew J,
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to lift the item from the table, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voting. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that there was already an on-going
process with the Police Department regarding body cameras and that ARPA funding was being
used to help with the cost of this project. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne asked Mr. Aitken fo
confirm that the City had completed a pilot program with body cameras within the Fall River
Police Department and that the program had been completed. Mr. Aitken confirmed this
program had been completed. Councilor Michelle M. Dionne asked if the Fall River Police
Department felt these cameras were an adequate investment in safety. Mr. Aitken answered
yes. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to full council for action, with Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby absent and not vofing.

4. Resolution — Administration provide update on the timeline for the distribution of
COVID-19 "premium pay"” for City employees
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Leo O, Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted fo lift the item from tabie but the item was already on the table for
consideration, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. Councifor Linda M.
Pereira asked Mr. Aitken when City employees would receive their premium pay. Mr. Aitken
said it was forthcoming soon and would advise the Council when it happens. Councilor Linda M.
Pereira asked if a new contract needed to be negotiated and Mr. Aitken stated there was no
protoco! for this process and it was decided to make it part of the bargaining process. Councilor
Pamela S. Laliberte stated that she does not agree that this premium pay should be decided by
bargaining and asked if all employees had received their payments. Mr. Macolini briefly
explained the current status of different union bargaining agreements and which had been
- completed and which were still in the process of being completed. CouncilorPamela S.



Laliberte asked if departments were given the same amount that had originally been agreed
upon and if these were taxable wages. Mr. Aitken confirmed they had been given the agreed
upon amounts. Mr. Macolini confirmed they were taxable wages. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier
asked for clarification of payments to different employees. Mr. Aitken gave a brief explanation of
the differences in COVID-19 “premium pay” amounts to different departments and unions.
Councilor Leo O. Pelletier stated that he had spoken with employees who had planned to use
personal allowances on the tax form and pay taxes on this “premium pay” fater. Mr. Macolini
explained that in 2020 the tax forms changed and these changes would not allow them to
receive payment without paying taxes on it first. Councifor Leo O. Pelletier asked if this was
being done as quickly as possible. Mr. Aitken stated it was a priority matter. Councilor Michelfe
M. Dionne asked who would not be receiving “premium pay”. Mr. Aitken said that there are non-
union employees who would still be eligible, Councilor Michelle M. Dionne asked if those who
worked during the COVID-19 Pandemic and were eligible for “premium pay” would still receive it
if they had since retired. Mr. Aitken answered yes. Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked if payment
could be guaranteed by the end of October 2022, Mr. Aitken stated it could not be guaranteed
but that the Administration would let the City Council know the payment date as soon as
possible. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn
E. Cadime, it was unanimously voted fo refer the matter to full Council for action, with Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

5 Citizens' Input Time — After Discussion of Financial Matters:
Tammy Moutinho, 7 Grandview Avenue, Fairhaven, MA, 02719 — Reorganization of City
Depariments

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:46 p.m., with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

C etven 4772

Clerk of Committees



SEPTEMBER 27. 2022

COMMUNICATIONS

SUBMITTED
FOR

- CITIZENS’ INPUT



"C] FERRY, R.N., PHN

Fall River City Council
One Goverament Center 2002 SEP 2 T Al
Fall River MA 02722
» _ CITY CLERK
Re: szen’s Input FALL F[\jg HA

Honorable Council:

I am wiiting in support of Councilor Dionne’s Resolution calling for a forum regarding the
MBTA and questions from city residents from the MBTA managerdent. I understand that
on October 13, 2022 there is 2 meeting scheduled at Morton Middle School. According to

the MBTA website and the Southcoast rail sub-pages that meeting is to discuss the status of

the Southcoast Rail project and the schedule status. The meeting is similar to previous
informational meetings that were to tell the people what is going on, not allow people to ask
serious questions.

With the vote scheduled for November 8, 2022, time is of the essence in setting up 4 serious
forum. Questions that need to be asked include; With the 10-year projects as they curreatly
stand — what will be the projected assessment that the City of Fall River may need to pay,
what will the schedule be like, what will happen if a NO vote prevails, what happens if the
line loses money and/or does not meet Hdership projections and what will patking fees be or
projected to be (The MBTA generally chatges between §5 - §7 2 day). These are just a few
of the serous questions that need to be addressed by the MBTA for the citizens to make an
informed decision on their vote. Another question that was posed to the Election’s
Commissioner was does the 20% rule apply as is dictated by the charter. T was told that the
question needs to be presented to the City Corporate Counsel. While T uaderstand the
dilerma that the Election’s Commissioner is in, I do not personally trust the opinions of the
Corporate Counsel, it appears that all his opinions appear to justify the actions of the
administration or represent the opinions of developers and the administration. It always
seerns that our new charter isn’t worth the papet it is printed on.

Finally, whete is the Charter review commmittee that was required by charter to be formed
and to meet this past year. Once again, the Mayor and the City Council have violated the
Charter and denied the people theit right to review the ateas of discrepancy in the chatter.
It may now be too late to form that committee now as they have to have their report and
potential changes by June of next year. This proves that our elected officials are not to be
trusted and are willing to violate the law at every turn.

300 BUFFINTON STREET + FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS « 02721-3942
PHONE: 508 —~ 646 - 9026 * C).FERRY@COMCAST.NET

19

13



9

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CiTY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: Vice-President Michelle M. Dionne, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara,
Bradford L. Kilby, Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira,
Andrew J. Raposo, and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte

IN ATTENDANCE: Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator
Kara A. Humm, American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) D[rector
Alan J. Rumsey, Corporation Counsel
Nicholas A. Macolini, Director of Human Resources

Vice-President Michelle M. Dionne called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with a moment of
silence followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with
audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. Mayor requesting confirmation of the appomtment of Tyler Antaya as the Director of
Management Information Services

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Perreira and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.

Raposo, it was unanimously voted to confirm the appointment, with Councilor Pamela S.

Laliberte absent and not voting.

2. Mayor requesting confirmation of the following reappointments to the Cultural Council

a. Susan C. Cote ‘

b. Dr. Donald Corriveau

¢. Richard R. Pelletier
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to confirm the reappointments, with Councilor Pamefa S.
Laliberte absent and not voting.

3. Mayor requesting approval of proposal for Bristol County ARPA funding of $164,350.00
for Fitness Court initiative proposed by Councilor Linda M. Pereira
Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that there needed to be an amendment to the amount fisted
on this proposal. The Bristol County ARPA funding should be listed as $114,350.00 as there will
be a $50,000 grant attached to it. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kitby and
seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it was unanimously voted to amend the proposal by
reducing the amount to $114, 350.00, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.
On a further motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn £,
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to waive rules to allow the ARPA Director, Kara A. Humm, to



answer questions, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting. Vice-President I
Michelle M. Dionne inquired as fo when this application may be fully approved. Ms. Humm
explained that all seven grant applications have been submitted and that this Fitness Grant is
considered to be “less cumbersome” and should be approved quickly. Councilor Linda M.
Pereira stated that there are many cities who are submitting the same types of applications for
grants and therefore the delay in approval is not unexpected. Ms. Humm agreed and reassured
Councilors that she would have been notified by now if there was any reason why this
application may not be approved. Councilor Laura-Jean Washington asked her to reiterate and
describe the process of approval for residents. She explained that this is a new application
process and there is still a large amount of grant funding available. She also explained that the
process is moving more slowly fo assure everything is being done correctly and that there are
different levels of review that take more time than others for purposes of confirming the
accuracy of information in the application. On a further motion made by Councilor Linda M.
Perreira and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean Washington, it was unanimously voted to adopt
the proposal as amended, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

4, Mayor requesting approval of proposal for Bristol County ARPA funding of $145,000.00
for Solar Flashing Stop and Pedestrian Signs initiative proposed by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira

Councilor Linda M. Pereira explained the benefits of flashing stop signs and traffic signals that

utilize LED lights and listed areas where these would be most beneficial. Councifor Joseph D.

Camara inquired how many signs and signals would be installed. Councilor Linda M. Pereira

explained that it would be a total of 100 units — 50 stop signs and 50 flashing traffic signals.

Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked if this proposal could be amended to allow the Traffic

Division to determine the ratio of stop signs to flashing lights needed — instead of specifying 50

of one item and 50 of the other — as the proposal would allow for a total of 100 of these items,

with no specific amount of either, to be installed based on which item the Traffic Division
determines is needed. On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by

Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted to amend the proposal by allowing the

Traffic Division to allot how many stop signs or flashing lights are needed as long as the grand

total of alf items is 100, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting. On a further

motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it
was unanimously voted to waive rules to alfow the ARPA Director to answer questions, with

Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting. Ms. Humm explained that the list was

created to allow applications to be submitted and was based on ARPA requirements. Councilor

Andrew J. Raposo asked for clarification as to how these fraffic areas were chosen. Ms. Humm

explained that the Traffic Division developed the list based on need in the Cily, but the fist could

be amended at any time. She also stated that the funding will remain the same based on grant
approval. She explained that if the proposal is approved tonight, the application can be
submitted and additional areas can be added as needed and no additional application would be
required. On a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor

Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the proposal be adopted as amended, with

Councifor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

5. Mayor and resolution citing the Outdoor Fitness Court as part of the 2022 Blue
Cross/Blue Shield National Fitness Campaign

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E, Cadime and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean

Washington, it was unanimously voted that the resolution be adopted, with Councilor Pamela S.

Laliberte absent and not voting.



6. Mayor and TIF Agreement Amendment for Blount Fine Foods Corporation and

Blount Realty, inc., located at 630 Currant Road
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules fo allow City Administrator Seth Thomas
Aitken to answer questions, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting. Councilor
Raposo asked for more information about this TIF agreement. Mr. Aitken explained that this TIF
agreement is a combination of the original TIF agreement that is set to expire in 2028 and a
newer one that will expire in 2035. The reason for the newer TIF agreement is to allow Blount
Fine Food Corporation to expand fo more locations and hire more staff while maintaining current
locations and current staff. On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by
Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the agreement be adopted, with
Councifor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.
Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

7. Mayor, resolution and Planning Board recommending approval to amend the Waterfront
Downtown HD Zone to include Globe Mills Avenue and surrounding areas

On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.

Kilby, it was unanimously voted to accept the communications from the Mayor and the Planning

Board and to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

8. Mayor and orders to accept and expend the following grants:

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to take items 8A through 8C together, with Councitor
Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

a. $99,125.00 — MA EOEEA - Greening the Gateway Cities Implementation Grant
b. $41,905.00 - U.S. DHS, FEMA — Assistance to Firefighters
¢. $12,000.00 — Last Call Foundation — Health, Safety and Welfare of Firefighters

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to adopt the orders, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voting.

Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

9. Traffic Commission recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

'On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was tnanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legislation, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Finance recommending:
Acticn: ,
10. Resolution — City Council obligate $11,000,000.00 of Bristol County ARPA funding for
water and sewer infrastructure mandates
Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that this should read $6,000,000, not $11,000,000 as
discussed at the last meeting. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded
by Councilor Laura-Jean Washington, it was unanimously voted to waive rules to allow ARPA
Director Kara A. Humm to answer questions, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not
voting. On a further motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councifor
Laura-Jean Washington, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow Seth Thomas




Aitken, City Administrator, to answer questions, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and
not voting. Councilor Joseph D. Camara stated that this was discussed at the last meeting.
Vice-President Michelle M. Diofine stated that there was a discussion but no vote taken at the
previous meeting. Ms. Humm stated that the current ARPA balance was 39, 1 94,374 and that if
the resolution is approved, the project submitted for this amount should be very specific. Vice-
President Michelle M. Dionne asked Mr. Ferland if $6,000,000 was enough for projects pending
from his Department. Mr. Ferland explained that the City would save over $1,700,000 in interest
with this funding over a twenty year period and this amount of interest, if acerued, would build
up debt that would be paid for by city residents with rate increases. Mr. Ferland went over
details of rate increases that would be required and stated this funding would help avoid this
required increase. Mr. Ferland also gave a brief description of different projects and offered to
return with a specific list of these projects, if this resolution is approved. Councilor Linda M. -
Pereira inquired about the length of time the rate savings would last. Mr. Ferland responded
twenty years. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that this resolution would reduce the amount
billed to rate payers and stated that he agrees that having a list of specific projects that these
funds will be used for is a satisfactory compromise. Mr. Ferland agreed and discussed that this
funding from the federal government was specific to water and sewer projects. On a motion
made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean Washington, it was
unanimously voted to waive rules to alfow Vice-President Michelle M. Dionne to speak, with
Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting. The Vice-President said she agrees that
specific projects should be listed and that this will benefit taxpayers. Councilor Andrew J. _
Raposo asked that Mr. Ferland specifically identify projects that are planned and attach that list
to this resolution. Councilor Joseph D. Camara inquired if lead removal projects had been
started with current funding. Mr. Ferland stated they had been started when limited amount of
staffing was available but additional funding was needed. Mr. Ferland explained basic
information on costs. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, as amended,
from a total of $11,000,000 to $6,000,000 and to include that Mr. Ferland provide a list to the
Council of the projects that will be included, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not
voting. '

Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:
All readings with Emergency Preamble:
11. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Handicapped Parking (inserting)

192 Baylies Street 75 Boutwell Street Brownell Street
76 Holden Street 106 Hudson Street : 544 No. Underwood Street
241 Pine Street Remington Avenue (Bicentennial Park) -

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was voted 8 yeas to pass the proposed ordinance with an emergency preamble, with
Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting. On a further motion made by Councilor
Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo, it was unanimously voted to
pass the proposed ordinance through first reading, second reading, passed fo be enrolled and
passed to be ordained, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor ‘

First reading: '
12. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

Section 1. ,
Parking prohibited at all times:
Green Street (west side) north of Central Street for a distance of 50 feet northerly



Section 2.

Handicapped parking removals:

Bowen Street Bradford Avenue Charles Street

County Street , Eastern Avenue : Globe Street

Harrison Street Irving Street No. Underwood Street
Pokross Street Sprague Street Tecumseh Street

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading, with
Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

First reading, as amended:
13. Proposed ordinance — Act abolishing the Board of Fire Commissioners
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through first reading,
as amended, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

14. Proposed ordinance — Act abolishing the Board of Police

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through first reading,
as amended, with Councilor Pamelfa S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

16. Proposed ordinance — Establish position of Director of City Operations

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through first reading,
as arnended, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

16. Proposed ordinance — Reorganization of city departments

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through first reading,
as amended, with Councifor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

17. Proposed ordinance — Salary schedule for contract personnel

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through first reading, as
amended, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

18. Proposed ordinance — Salary schedule for executive officers, department heads and
non-union personnel ‘
A motion was made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington to pass the ordinance through first reading, as amended. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier
stated that the current Administrator of Community Utilities has 12 licenses and works more
than 40 hours a week and he believes that this position should have a higher salary limit. A
further motion was made by Councior Leo O. Pelletier to increase the not to exceed fimit for
Administrator of Community Utilities from $122,546.37 to $155,000.00 but received no second.
Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that while it is agreeable that the Administrator of Community
Utilities salary limit should be higher, there are also concerns regarding the safaries of other
employees in the department, Councilor Joseph D. Camara stated that all positions deserve a
salary increase and that it shouldn't be focused on one specific position. Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime stated that he agrees with all ideas presented and that this specific position had been
offered a contract which was declined: he explained that they did not want to delay timing on
this ordinance as it also had many other positions listed that needed to be updated. A further
motion was made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime



fo refer the proposed ordinance to the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation but was later
withdrawn. A motion was made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo
O. Pelletier to waive the rules to allow Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator, and Nicholas
Macolini, Director of Human Resources, to answer questions. Councifor Shawn E. Cadime
asked whether or not the position of Administrator of Community Services could be returned to
the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation individually to alfow the remainder of the
positions to be approved. Mr. Aitken responded with a brief explanation of the process of
.determining salary limits. Mr. Macolini explained that they are working hard in Human
Resources fo adjust salaries. Mr. Aitken described options that City staff have to work towards
salary adjustment. Councilor Shawn E. Cadime asked if the Administration would be open to
amending this position’s salary to $155,000.00. Mr. Aitken responded that it would be amended
“at the Council’s pleasure.” Councilor Shawn E. Cadime then stated that if the Administration
was open fo amending the salary, he would support the amendment. On yet a motion made by
Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was voted & yeas, 3
nays that this proposed ordinance be amended to change the salary limit for Administrator of
Community Utilities from $122,546.37 to $155,000.00, with Councilors Joseph D. Camara,
Michelle M. Dionne and Linda M. Pereira voting in the negative, and with Councilor Pamela S.
Lafiberte absent and not voting. On yet a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime
and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it was unanimously voted that the proposed
ordinance be passed through first reading, as amended, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voting. ‘

Grant leave to withdraw: . :
19. Resolution ~ Stormwater accounts for properties located east of the No. Watuppa Pond
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councifor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted that the resolution be granted leave to withdraw, with
Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

20. Proposed ordinance — Position of Director of Community Services _

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be granted leave to withdraw,
with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not volting.

ORDINANCES

Second reading and enrollment, as amended:

21. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous
Section 1.

Parking prohibited at all times:
Atflantic Boulevard (west side)
From Pembroke Street northerly for a distance of 1,625 feet

Crescent Street (east side) south of Bliss Street for a distance of 74 feet southerly

Section 2..

Two-hour parking: .

Rodman Street (west side) - 32 feet south of Brayton Ave., for a distance of 37 feet from
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Tuesday through Saturday :

Section 3.
Handicapped parking removals:
Choate Street Grant Street Hargraves Street

North Seventh Street Washington Street



On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed through second
reading and enroliment, as amended, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.
On a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Leo Q. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted that proposed ordinance be passed to be ordained, as amended, with
Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

RESOLUTIONS _

22. Committee on Ordinances and Legislation convene to review stormwater fee ordinance
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Pamela 3. Laliberte
absent and not voting.

23. Name the song “Sing” as the official children’s song of the City of Fall River in honor of
Joseph Raposo

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Bradford L. Kilby, it was

unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not

voting.

CITATIONS

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to take items 24 and 25 together, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voting. '

24,  Greater Fall River Art Association — 65" Anniversary

25.  Disabled American Veterans, Chapter 9 — 100" Anniversary

On a further motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Leo O.
Pelietier, it was unanimously voted to adopt the citations, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voting.

ORDERS ~ HEARINGS

Curb removals:
26. Daniel Quintal, 73 Columbia Street — 20.5 +/- feet at 23 Church Street
On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent
and not voting.
Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

27. Elizabeth L. Pereira Ryan, 229 Hawthorne Strest — 25 +/- feet at 229 Hawthorne Street
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Andrew J,
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent
and not voting. ~

Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

Pole locations:
28. Massachusetts Electric Company and Verizon New England, Inc. — One (1) joint pole
relocation and one (1) joint pole location on Fourteenth Street
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councitor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voting.
Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor



Pawnbroker and Second Hand Article Stores:
29.  Fall River Financial MA, LLC, d/b/a Fall River Pawnbrokers to operate and maintain a
pawnbroker and second hand article store at the following locations:
a. 364 South Main Street '
b. 1475 South Main Street
c. 1435 Pleasant Street
On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not -
voting.
Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

ORDERS - MISCELLANEOUS

30. Order - Rescheduling Committee on Finance and Regular Meetings of the City Council
for the month of November

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councifor Andrew J.

Raposo, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent

and not voting.

31.  Application for Taxicab License — Fall River Taxi Service, Inc., 67 Talbot Street

(1 vehicle) '
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Laura J.
Washington, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voting. '
- Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

32. Police Chief's report on licenses:

2022 Taxicab Drivers: '

Nayla M. Alasmar  Robert Digiuseppe  Joyce Fels ~ Paula Medeiros
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not
voling.

33.  Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
Fernando P. DaSilva d/b/a Brodeur's Service Station located at 109 Barrett Street
Marco Tavares d/b/a Auto Shop located at 325 Oman Street
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not
voting.
Apprgved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

34. Claims ' .

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
it was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel, with Councilor Pamela S.
Laliberte absent and not voting.

35. | Drainlayer Licenses: | :
a. A.R. Plante Materials & Earthworks, LLC
b. William Anthony Excavating, Inc.



On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to approve the licenses, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voling.

Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

36.  Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — July 21, 2022 '

On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo,
it was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file, with Councilor
Pamela S. Laliberte absent and nhot voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to take items #37 through #39 together, with Councilor Pamela S.
Laliberte absent and not voting.

City Council Minutes:
37. Public Hearing — August 16, 2022
38. Committee on Finance — August 16, 2022
39, Regular meeting of the City Council — August 16, 2022
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted that items #37 through #40 be accepted and placed on file,
with Councilor Pam S. Laliberte absent and not voting.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS ~ NOTICES — None

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS ACTED UPON:

Committee on Finance recommending:
Action:
20a. Mayor and orders to accept and expend the following grants:
a. $268,132 — MA DCR - Extend the Quequechan River Rail Trail
b. $100,000 — U.S. EPA - Lead pipe inventory and public engagement program
¢, $148,500 — MA EQEEA - Final design and permits to repair Sawdy Pond Dam
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to adopt the orders, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte
absent and not voting. '
Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

d. $379,875 ~ MA EOEEA — Mitigate effects of nutrient pollution in the So. Watuppa
Pond
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent
and not voting.
Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

e. $1,163,000 — MA EOEEA - Improve CSQ infrastructure to mitigate effects from
climate driven flooding (referred 8-16-22)
On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent
and not voting.
Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor



20b. Mayor and Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Fall River and the
Environmental Police, MCOP Local 491.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean

Washington, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte

absent and not voting.

Approved, September 15, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pellefier, it
was unanimously voted to have the City Clerk read a communication from Councilor Pamela S.
Laliberte resigning from the position of City Council President and the City Clerk read the
communication, a copy of which is attached herefo and made a part of these minutes. A motion
fo adjourn at 8:58 p.m. was made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, but received no second. On a
further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow Corporation Counsel to answer
questions, with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and not voting. Councilors asked if a vote
should be taken at this meeting to elect a new City Council President and the Corporation
Counsel stated that the Attorney General strongly encourages public bodies hold off voting on
any matter that is not listed on the agenda. The Vice-President stated that she was not opposed
fo a vote at the next reqularly scheduled meeting.

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford E. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 9:02 p.m., with Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte absent and
not voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)

DVD of meeting

Email from Councilor Pamela S. Laliberte resigning from position of City Council President

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk



City Council : 'q

- I
From: PAMELA LALIBERTE <pslaliberte@outiook.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 3:45 PM
To: _ City Council; City Clerk
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Letter
Hi Alison,

Please forward my letter to the rest of the Council. Thank you.

To my colleagues on the Fall River City Council,

I have been very fortunate to be elected to the Fall River City Council by the residents of our City for
four consecutive terms. By a vote of my colleagues, I was chosen to serve as Vice President of the
Council for my 2nd and 3rd terms. This past January I was honored to be voted in by my current
colleagues to serve as Council President. I have always held these positions in high regard.

I try my best to serve as a City Councilor and live my life in a purposefully positive manner. T work
hard in both my professions, truly enjoy helping people, and giving back to my community. While I
serve a public position, by nature I am a very private person, so these past few weeks have been a very
emotionally painful experience for me. I have never been accused of a crime before, but I am certain
my experience would not be considered normal. Having to patiently wait to tell the facts, with the
report written as it was, has been a struggle for me, because while I value my privacy, I also believe the
whole truth needs to be told, not just in the details of the case, but also the manner in which it was
handled. This has been such a devastating experience for me personally that moving forward I know |
will not be able to give the position of President the attention it deserves. At this time, 1 respectfully
request that the Council choose a colleague at tonight’s meeting to fill this role until we vote again in
January. \ :

I am incredibly thankful for the outpouring of support the residents and employees of the city have
shown me, and know that I am lucky to have the family and friends that I do. But what I have been
especially thankful for is each of my fellow Councilors who have reached out to me. Vice President
Dionne, and Councilors Cadime, Kilby, Pelletier, and Raposo. Over the years many City Councilors
have found themselves in a not-so-great news story, reported on, or magnified by the fact that we hold
this position. But we’re not just Councilors, we’re humans too. Sometimes people forget that, even our
own colleagues. Thank you for recognizing there’s always another side to a story, and reserving
judgement, T appreciate your kindness more than you know.

Sincerely,
- Pam

Pam Laliberte
Fall River City Council

(508) 367-6819
pslaliberte@outlook.com




REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Joseph D. Camara, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne,
Pamela S. Laliberte, Leo O. Pelletier,
Linda M. Pereira, Andrew J. Raposo, and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: Councilor Bfadford L. Kilby
IN ATTENDANCE:  Seth Thomas Aitken, City Administrator

President Joseph D. Camara called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. with a moment of silence
followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or
video and transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. Mayor and order transferring the sum of $55,800.00 from the Sale of Burial Lots Fund to
Cemetery Upgrades, Expenses

On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent

and not voting.

2. Mayor and order transferring the sum of $98,900.00 from the EMS Stabilization Fund to
EMS, Expenses -

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean

Washington, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby

absent and not voting.

3. Mayor and proposed ordinance re: salary schedule for Director of Fall River Emergency
Management Agency

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.

Cadime, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter fo the Committee on Ordinances and

Legisfation, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

4, Traffic Commission recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legisiation, with Councifor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

COMMITTEE REPORTS —~ None



20

ORDINANCES
Second reading and enroliment;
5. Proposed Ordinance - Traffic, misceilaneous
Section 1.
Parking prohibited at all times:
Green Street (west side) 235 feet north of Central Street, for a distance of 50 feet

northerly
Section 2.
Handicapped parking removals:
Bowen Street Bradford Avenue Charles Street
County Street Eastern Avenue Globe Street
Harrison Street irving Street No. Underwood Street
Pokross Street Sprague Street Tecumseh Street

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance thorough second reading

~ and enroliment, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. On a further motion by
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded, by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo, it was
unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed to be ordained, with Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

Approved, September 28, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

Second reading and enroliment, as amended:
8. Proposed ordinance — Act abolishing the Board of Fire Commissioners :
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through second reading and
enroflment, as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. On a further
motion by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded, by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo, it was
unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed to be ordained, as amended, with
Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. :
Approved, September 28, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

7. Proposed ordinance — Act abolishing the Board of Police

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through second reading and
enroliment, as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. On a further
motion by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded, by Councifor Andrew J. Raposo, it was
unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed to be ordained, as amended, with
Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

Approved, September 28, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

8. Proposed ordinance ~ Establish position of Director of City Operations
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.

- Raposo, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through second reading and
enrollment, as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. On a further
motion by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean Washington, it
was unanimously voted that the proposed ordinance be passed to be ordained, as amended,
with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. '

Approved, September 28, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor



9. Proposed ordinance — Reorganization of city departments

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Laura-Jean
Washington, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through second reading
and enroliment, as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

A vote to pass the proposed ordinance through ordination, as amended, did not take place at
this meeting. It will be placed on the October 11, 2022 agenda instead. '

10. Proposed ordinance - Salary schedule for contract personnel

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M,
Pereira, it was voted to pass the proposed ordinance through second reading and enrofiment,
as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voling and Councilor Michelfe M.
Dionne opposed. On a further motion by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by
Councilor Andrew J. Rapaso, it was voted that the proposed ordinance be passed to be
ordained, as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting and Councilor
Michelle M. Dionne opposed.

Approved, September 28, 2022 Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

11, Proposed ordinance — Salary schedule for executive officers, department heads and
non-union personnel

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E, Cadime and seconded, by Councilor Andrew J.

Raposo, it was voled fo pass the proposed ordinance through second reading and enroliment,

as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting and Councilor Michelle M.

Dionne opposed. On a further motion by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by

Councilor Andrew J. Raposo, it was voted that the proposed ordinance be passed to be

ordained, as amended, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting and Councitor

Michelle M. Dionne opposed.

Approved, September 28, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

RESOLUTIONS — None

CITATIONS

12. Italian Progressive Club — 100" Anniversary

On a motion made by Councifor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E,
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voting. ‘

ORDERS — HEARINGS — None

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS
13. Police Chief's report on licenses:
‘ Taxicab Drivers:;
Sharon Acevedo Laura Ferreira -
Private Livery Driver:
Ateeb Asif
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn £. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L Kilby absent
and not voting.




A0

14, Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:

John Cordeiro d/b/a J & J Auto Repair, Inc. located at 635 Warren Street

Manuel Felix d/b/a Felix Auto Coliision Center located at 1201 Siade Street

George Moreira d/b/a George's Auto Tech, LLC located at 581 Pleasant Street
On a motion made by Councifor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent
and not voting.
Approved, September 28, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

15. Auto Repair Shop License Transfer:
Transfer of auto repair shop license no. 349 located at 401 Bedford Street from Jason
Ventura d/b/a AA Auto Repair & Sales, LLC to Jocasta M. Nadal and Darwin C. Valerio
Hernandez d/b/a VN Auto Repair, LLC
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councifor Andrew J.
Raposo, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent
and not voling.
Approved, September 28, 2022, Paul E. Coogan, Mayor

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

16. Claims

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted to refer the claims fo Corporation Counsel, with Councilor
Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting. -

17. Open Meeting Law complaint filed by Patrick Higgins re: August 16, 2022 alleged
violation by City Council

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier,

it was unanimously voted fo refer the matter fo Corporation Counsel, with Councilor Bradford L.

Kilby absent and not voting. : :

18.- Open Meeting Law complaint filed by Collin Dias re: September 18, 2022 alieged
vioiation by City Council _

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.

Cadime, it was unanimously voted to refer the matfer to Corporation Counsel, with Councilor

Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

19. Open Meeting Law complaint filed by Jeffrey Gaudreau re: September 16, 2022 alieged
violation by City Council

On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to Corporation Counsel, with Councilor

Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

20. Fall River Public Library Annual Report

Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that the Fall River Public Library provides great programming
and resources to the City. On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and seconded by
Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow the City
Administrator to answer questions. Councilor Andrew J. Raposo asked for an update on the
progress of the Library’s Book Mobile. Mr. Aitken stated that there have been delays but it
should be ready by mid-summer of 2023. On a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M. Dionne, it was unanimously voted that the
report be accepted and placed on file, with Councilor Bradford L. Kitby absent and not voting.



20

21.  Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — August 18, 2022

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Linda M.
Pereira, it was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file, with
Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

City Council Minutes:
22.  Public Hearings — September 13, 2022
On motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Michelfle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted to approve the minutes, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voling.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

RESOLUTIONS

t1a.  Committee on Human Services, Housing, Youth and Eider Affairs convene to discuss
access to housing and homelessness with local community organizations

Councilor Andrew J. Raposo stated there are many resources in the City that can help with

these issues and he is working to provide this information to residents. On a motion made by

Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo, it was unanimously

voted to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not volting.

11b.  Representatives of the MBTA hold a public forum in Fall River to clarify what a yes or no
vote means on the following ballot question, “Shall this city be added to the
Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority?”

Councilor Michelle M. Dionne stated that this resolution will help to provide more information on

what a “yes” or "no” vote of this ballot question would entail and this is important for constituents

to make an informed decision. On a motion made by Councilor Andrew J. Raposo and

seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, with

Councifor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON:

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Finance recommendations (if received):
Action; S

4a. Resolution ~ Administration consider implementing the use of body cameras by the

Fall River Police Department '
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Michelle M.
Dionne, it was unanimously voted that the resolution be granted leave to withdraw, with
Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.

4b. Resolution — Administration provide update on the timeline for the distribution of
COVID-19 "premium pay” for City employees '

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Andrew J.

Raposo, it was unanimously voted that the resolution be granted leave to withdraw, with

Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent and not voting.



ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS

15a.  Order — Rescheduling Committee on Finance and Regular Meetings of the City Council
for the month of November :
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.

Cadime, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order, with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby absent
and not voting.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Linda M.

Pereira, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:24 p.m., with Councilor Bradford L. Kilby
absent and not voling.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting;
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

A frue copy. Attest:

- - City Clerk



A

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Friday, September 16, 2022 at 6:15 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara,
Michelle M. Dionne, Bradford L. Kilby, Pamela S. Laliberte,
Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira, Andrew J. Raposo
and Laura-Jean Washington

ABSENT: None

City Clerk Alison M. Bouchard called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. with a moment of silence
followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or
video and transmitted through any medium.

Agenda:
1. Citizen Input

Nelson Vasquez, 210 Sunset Hill - MBTA

2. Emergency preamble to act on Council order regarding the election of President
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, if was voted 9 yeas to adopt the emergency preamble.

3. Order ~ Election of City Councll President for the remainder of 2022
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order to proceed by a vive-voce vote to efect a
President of the City Council for the remainder of the year 2022, Councifor Michelle M. Dionne
received 4 votes from Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Michelle M. Dionne, Pamela S. Laliberte
and Andrew J. Raposo and Councilor Joseph D. Camara received 5 votes, from Councilors
Joseph D. Camara, Bradford L. Kilby, Leo O. Pelletier, Linda M. Pereira and Laura-Jean
Washington. Councilor Joseph D. Camara was declared President of the City Council for the
remainder of 2022. A further motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by
. Councilor Bradford L. Kilby for unanimity failed to carry, as Councifors Michelle M. Dionne and
Pamela S. Laliberte were opposed. :

Councilor Joseph D. Camara was sworn to 'his‘o'uties by the City Clerk and delivered brief
remarks.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:27 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

e P Baeedatl

City Clerk



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts;

TN Al 02
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILI ﬂ@ o ?-t

CiTY CLERS s
NOTICE OF FILING AND REQUEST FOR COMMENTS FALL RIVER, MA.
D.P.U. 22-BSF-D3 ' September 26, 2022

Petition of Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company each d/b/a
National Grid for Approval of an Alternative Basic Service Procurement Plan.

On September 23, 2022, Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric
Company each d/b/a National Grid Basic Service (“National Grid” or “Company”) filed a
petition with the Department of Public Utilities (“Department™) for approval of an alternative
basic service procurement plan for the Company’s General Service — Demand G-2 customers
and General Services — Time-of-Use G-3 customers (“Industrial customer group”) for the period
November 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023, The Department docketed this matter as
D.P.U. 22-BSF-D3.

Pursuant to Pricing and Procurement of Default Service, D.T.E. 99-60-B (2000) and
Default Service Procurement, D.T.E. 02-40-C (2003), the Department requires electric
distribution companies to procure 100 percent of their large commercial and industrial (“C&I”)
basic service load requirements on a quarterly basis. Consistent with these requirements, on
September 14, 2022, the Company concluded a request for proposal (“REP”) process to solicit
100 percent of its basic service load requirements for its Industrial customer group for the
three-month basic service penod November 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023. The RFP process
failed to secure basic service supply for the Industrial customer group.

Accordingly, the Company has proposed an alternative basic service procurement plan to
serve the Industrial customer group. The Company proposes to self-supply the Industrial group by
assuming the responsibility for managing the load asset for these customers in the ISO New England
spot market. The Company proposes to set the monthly basic service rate for the affected customers
by estimating cost elermnents of self-supply. Under the Company’s proposal, any under- or
over-recovery of costs would be collected through the Company’s basic service adjustment
provision, set forth in M.D.P.U. No. 1475.

The Department will accept written comments on the Company’s petition. Written
comments must be filed with the Department no later than close of business (5:00 p.m.) on
October 11, 2022, To the extent a person or entity wishes to submit comments in accordance
with this Notice, electronic submission, as detailed below, is sufficient.

All comments must be submitted to the Department in .pdf format by e-mail attachment
to dpu.efiling@mass.gov and patrick.m.houghton(@mass.gov. All comments also must be sent
to counsel for National Grid, John K. Habib, Esq., by email attachment to

r — - ~ .
1 §'37— 27 s T MR Sewiroacd v Foegisas o ae S Al L m



D.P.U. 22-BSF-D3 Page 2

jhabib@keeganwerlin.com. The text of the e-mail must specify: (1) the docket number of the

- proceeding (D.P.U. 22-BSF-D3); (2) the name of the person or company submitting the filing;

and (3) a brief descriptive title of the document. The electronic file name should identify the
document but should not exceed 50 characters in length. Importantly, all large files submitted
must be broken down into electronic files that do not exceed 20 MB.

Ordinarily, all parties would follow Sections B.1 and B.4 of the Department’s Standard
Ground Rules (D.P.1J. 15-184-A, App. 1 (March 4, 2020)) regarding the filing of documents.
However, at this time, all filings will be submitted to the Department only in electronic format,
consistent with the Department’s June 15, 2021 Memorandum addressing continued modified
filing requirements. Until further notice, parties must retain the original paper version of the
filing and the Department will later determine when the paper version must be filed with the
Department Secretary.

At this time, a paper copy of the filing will not be available for public viewing at the
Company’s offices or the Department. The filing and other documents submitted in electronic
format will be posted as soon as practicable at on the Department’s website through our online
File Room at: https://ecaonline.cea.state. ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockets/bynumber (enter
*22-BSF-D3”). To request materials in accessible formats for people with disabilities (Braille,
large print, electronic files, audio format), contact the Department’s ADA coordinator at
DPUADA Coordinator(@mass.gov.

Any person desiring further information regarding the Company’s filing should contact
counsel] for National Grid, John K. Habib at jhabib@keeganwerlin.com. Any person desiring
further information regarding this notice may contact Patrick Houghton, Hearing Officer,
Department of Public Utilities, at patrick.m houghton{@mass.gov.

A



& M0 A Gyl
> 2, ., The Commontwenlth of Massachusetts

FALL RIVER. HA |
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

NOTICE OF FILING AND PUBLIC HEARING

D.P.U. 22-118 September §, 2022

Petition of Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company, each d/b/a
National Grid, for approval of its 2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plan Term
Report.

On Angust 1, 2022, Massachusetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric
Company, each d/b/a National Grid (together, “Company”), filed with the Department of
Public Utilities (“Department”) its 2019-2021 Three-Year Energy Efficiency Plan Term
Report (“Term Report™). The Term Report documents actual energy savings, benefits, and
expenditures resulting from the implementation of the Company’s 2019-2021 three-year
energy efficiency plan approved by the Department in Massachusetts Electric
Company/Nantucket Electric Company, D.P.U. 18-118 (2019). The Term Report also
describes all pending internal and/or exiernal investigations within the Company’s service
area regarding potential fraud in the implementation of the Mass Save program. The
Department has docketed this matter as D.P.U. 22-118.

The Department will review the Term Report to determine, among other things,
whether the Company: (1) reported its program savings, benefits, and costs accurately and
reliably; and (2) implemented its energy efficiency programs in a manner that was consistent
with statutory requirements and the Department-approved three-year plan. See G.L. ¢, 25,

§ 19(d)2); G.L. c. 25, § 21(b)3); G.L. c. 25, §§ 19(a) and (c). Based on the results of the
investigation, the Department will approve final recovery of costs incurred during the
three-year term, including performance incentive payments. G.L. c. 25, § 19.

Due to certain ongoing safety measures and precautions relating to in-person events as a
result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Department will conduct a virtnal public hearing

" to receive comments on the Company’s filing. The Department will conduct the hearing
using Zoom videoconferencing on Thursday, October 27, 2022, beginning at 2:00 p.m.
Attendees can join by entering the link, hitps://usQ6web.zoom.us/j/81162104126, from a
computer, smartphone, or tablet. No prior software download is required. For audio-only
access to the hearings, attendees can dial in at (646) 558-8656 (not toll free} and then enter
the Meeting ID# 811 6210 4126. If you anticipate providing comments via Zoom during the
public hearing, please send an email by Tuesday, October 25, 2022, to

A3



A3

D.P.U. 22-118 Page 2

sarah.smegal@mass.gov with your name, email address, and mailing address. If you
anticipate commenting by telephone, please leave a voicemail message by Tuesday,
October 25, 2022, at (617) 305-3653 with your name, telephone number, and mailing
address.

Any person interested in commenting on the Company’s filing may also submit
written comments to the Department no later than the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on
Friday, October 28, 2022. At this time, all filings will be submitied only in electronic
format consistent with the Commission’s June 15, 2021 directive related to modified filing
requirements. Ordinarily, all parties would follow Sections B.1 and B.4 of the Department’s
Standard Ground Rules (D.P.U. 15-184-A, App. 1 (March 4, 2020)); however, until further
notice, parties must retain the original paper version and the Department will later determine
when the paper version must be filed with the Department Secretary.

Any person who desires to participate otherwise in the evidentiary phase of this
proceeding shall file a petition for leave to intervene no later than 5:00 p.m. on Thursday,
October 20, 2022. A petition for leave to intervene must satisfy the timing and substantive
requirements of 220 CMR 1.03. Receipt by the Department, not mailing, constitutes filing
and determines whether a petition has been timely filed. A petition filed late may be
disallowed as untimely, unless good cause is shown for waiver under 220 CMR 1.01(4). To
be allowed, a petition under 220 CMR 1.03(1) must satisfy the standing requirements of
G.L. ¢. 30A, § 10. All responses to petitions to intervene must be filed by the close of
business (5:00 p.m.) on the second business day after the petition to intervene was filed.

All documents must be submitted to the Department in pdf format by e-mail
attachment to dpu.efiling@umass.gov and sarah.smegal@mass.gov. The text of the e-mail
must specify: (1) the docket number of the proceeding (D.P.U. 22-118); (2) the name of the
person or company submitting the filing; and (3) a brief descriptive title of the document.
The electronic file name should identify the document but should not exceed 50 characters in
length. Importantly, all large files submitted must be broken down into electronic files that
do not exceed 20 MB. All documents submitted in electronic format will be posted on the
Department’s website through our online File Room as soon as practicable (enter “22-118”)
at: hitps://ecaonline.eea. state. ma.us/DPU/Fileroom/dockets/bynumber. In addition, one
copy of all written comments and petitions to infervene should be emailed to the Company’s
attorney, Stacey Donnelly, Esq., at stacey.donnelly @nationalgrid.com.

At this time, a paper copy of the filing will not be available for public viewing at the
Company’s offices or the Department due to certain ongoing safety measures and precautions
refating to in-person events as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. The filing and all
subsequent related documents, pleadings and/or filings submitted to the Department and/or
issued by the Department will be available on the Department’s website as referenced above
as soon as 1s practicable. To the extent a person or entity wishes to submit comments or
intervene in accordance with this Notice, electronic submission, as detailed above, is



A3

D.P.U. 22-118 ' Page 3

sufficient. To request materials in accessible formats for people with disabilities (Braille,
large print, electronic files, audio format), contact the Department’s ADA coordinator at

DPUADACoordinator@mass.gov.

For further information regarding the Company’s filing, please contact the Company’s
attorney, identified above. For further information regarding this Notice, please contact
Sarah Smegal, Hearing Officer, Department of Public Utilities, at sarah.smegal @mass.gov.




